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Sponsors and Partners

We would sincerely like to thank all our sponsors and partners that have assisted
Coolangatta SLSC to have such a successful year.
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The Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc. has been the recipient of several large donations from
the Gold Coast City Council and the Queensland Government and indeed we are very grateful.
Club members have also had unwavering support from the Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters
Club from which their success has been crucial in consolidating the Clubs financial position.
We wish to offer our sincere appreciation to the Supporters Club for their continual outstanding
efforts and the opportunities this provides the Club. On behalf of all members please accept

our thanks to everyone who has donated to the Club, both for their time and financial support.
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Mission Statement

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc, is committed to being a valued part of the local community
by providing competent patrols on Coolangatta Beach, participating in community activities and
providing excellent training and facilities for club members

Statement of Business

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club is an incorporated association formed to promote Surf
Safety along Coolangatta Beach. It does this by providing training, facilities and competitive
opportunities for volunteer members. At the same time it is actively involved in the local tourist

and hospitality industries participating in community events and the operation of the Supporters
Club.

Values

Preservation of Life
Community Service
Team Work
Respect

GOALS

Strong and Efficient Management

Community Leader in Training and Development
Thriving Membership and Member Services
Financially Secure and Well Marketed

Vale

The President and Committee Members of Coolangatta SLSC extend their condolences and
deepest sympathy to the families and friends of departed members during the past season. In
loving memory:

Miro Bradicich
Brian Cleary
Peter Flintham
Ross Purdon
Yuhan Ravoul
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Patrons
Noel & Sue Holmes

Executive Committee
President

Deputy President

Secretary

Treasurer

Director of Surf Life Saving
Management Committee
Vice President — Sponsorship
Director of Surf Sports
Director of Junior Activities
Chief Training Officer

Youth Development Officer
Vice President - Building
Safety Officer

Other Office Bearers
Assistant IRB Officer

Board & Ski Officer

Club House Director
Communications Officer
Events Co-ordinator/s

First Aid Officer

Gear & Equipment Officer
Grants Officer

Grievance Officer

IRB Captain

Judicial Chairperson
Judicial Secretary

Junior Captain (U18)

Life Member Representative

Membership & Recognition Officer

Mobile Service Officer
Publicity Officer

Senior Team Manager
Social Co-ordinator

Social Media Officer

Surf Boat Officer

Vice Director of Life Saving
Website Co-ordinator
Staff

Nipper Coach

Cleaner

Club Administrator

Club Assistant Administrator
Chaplain

Alan Bartlem

Auditors

Dickfos Dunn Adam
Solicitors

Attwood Marshall

OFFICE BEARERS

Garry Bell

Belinda Doman
Margaret Cargnoni
Damian Ling
Dion Ezzy

Daniel P Hoyland OAM

Anthony Maguire#resigned 11/01/21
Tracy Maidment

Kylie Keegan

Alistair McCooke #resigned 16/10/20
Janeen Nowlan

Craig Maidment

Stephen Ward

Damian Ling
Gary Gee
Michael Taylor
Dion Ezzy
VACANT

Tracey McCooke
Greg Piper
Damian Ling
Mark Nowlan
Dion Ezzy

Phil Wyper

Kylie Starling
Tahlia Maidment
Denis Henricks
Belinda Doman
Greg Piper

Steve Ward
Elizabeth Rudland
Naomi Currie
Susie Harker
Margaret Cargnoni
Stuart Marshall
Jan Hobson

Daniel Homer
Brian Smith
Diane Lewis
Odette Brookes
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COMMITTEES

Surf Life Saving Committee

Director of Surf Life Saving — Dion Ezzy
Vice Director of Surf Life Saving — Stuart Marshall
Junior Captain (U18) — Tahlia Maidment
Chief Training Officer - Kylie Keegan
Alistair McCooke OAM #16/10/2020

IRB Officer - Dion Ezzy

Safety Officer - Stephen Ward

First Aid Officer — Tracey McCooke

Gear & Equipment Officer — Gregory Piper
Communications Officer — Dion Ezzy
Mobile Services Officer — Gregory Piper

Patrol Captains

1. Margaret Cargnoni 9. Belinda Doman

2. Dion Ezzy 10. Damian Ling

3. Ronald Flood 11. Geoffrey Hamlet

4. Phillip Hammond 12. Stephen Mason

5. Stephen Ward 13. Elizabeth Rudland

6. Hayley Dilger Anthony Maguire# 11/01/21
7. Stuart Marshall

8. Garry Bell

Lifesaving Selection Committee

Director of Surf Life Saving - Dion Ezzy

Vice Director of Surf Life Saving — Stuart Marshall
Chief Training Officer - Kylie Keegan

Alistair McCooke OAM#16/10/2020

Finance & Property Committee
President — Garry Bell

Secretary — Margaret Cargnoni
Treasurer — Damian Ling

Membership Committee

President — Garry Bell

Director of Surf Life Saving — Dion Ezzy

Vice Director of Surf Life Saving — Stuart Marshall
Chief Training Officer - Kylie Keegan

/Alistair McCooke OAM#

Sponsorship Committee

Vice President (Sponsorship) — Daniel P Hoyland OAM
Publicity Officer - Stephen Ward

Life Member - Geoffrey Hamlet

Life Member - Denis Henricks

Member - Graham Church

Supporters Club General Manager - Stephen Edgar

Building Committee

Vice President (Building) — Craig Maidment
Club House Director — Michael Taylor
Safety Officer - Stephen Ward

Life Members Committee
Belinda Doman, Jeffrey Best,Denis Henricks,
Geoffrey Hamlet, Phillip Hammond, Philip Wyper

Constitution Committee
Belinda Doman, Margaret Cargnoni

Judicial Committee
Philip Wyper, Kylie Starling

Social Committee
Club House Director — Michael Taylor
Social Co-ordinator - Naomi Currie

Awards Committee
Member Recognition Officer — Belinda Doman

Surf Sports Committee

Director of Surf Sports — Anthony Maguire#11/01/21
JAC Team Manager/s — Zoe Day, Alain Nicholls
Board/ Ski Officer - Gary Gee

IRB Captain - Dion Ezzy

Boat Captain — Margaret Cargnoni

Senior Team Manager — Elizabeth Rudland

Youth Development Committee

Youth Development Officer — Janeen Nowlan
JAC Representative — Tracy Maidment

Chief Training Officer - Kylie Keegan
Alistair McCooke OAM #16/10/2020

Junior Captain (U18) — Tahlia Maidment

Junior Activities Committee

Director of Junior Activities - Tracy Maidment
Deputy Chairperson — Belinda Doman

Treasurer — Damian Ling

Secretary — Annette Alexander

Registrar — Christine Marshall

Awards Officer — Christine Marshall

Coaching — Daniel Homer

Team Manager U8-U10 - Zoe Day

Team Manager U11-U14 - Alain Nicholls

Chief Water Safety — Gary Gee, Elizabeth Rudland
Youth Development Officer — Janeen Nowlan
Carnival Nominations Officer - Annette Alexander
Gear Steward — Michael Taylor & Mark Nowlan
Clothing Officer — Lauren Kimmins

BBQ Co-ordinators — Craig Maidment, Mark Nowlan,
Shane Burns

Publicity Officer - Chloe Dunemann

Photographer — Claire Hicks

# Resigned
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COMMITTEES

Age Managers

U6 Crocs — Renee Burns, Janeen Nowlan

U7 Crocs — Naomi Currie, Mai Nuttall

U8 - Nick Fawaz, (assistant - Brock Free)

U9 - Chloe Dunemann, Zoe Day

U10 - Belinda Doman, Damian Ling

U11 - Elizabeth Markou, Claire Hicks, Elaine Harvey
U12 - Alain Nicholls

U13 - Jamie Free, Naomi Crawford

U14 - Jamie Free, Naomi Crawford

Surf Woman of the Year Committee

Tracy Maidment, Christine Marshall, Annette Alexander,
Janeen Nowlan, Kylie Keegan, Zoe Day, Cathleen Edgar
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COOLANGATTA REPRESENTATION

Point Danger Branch Council

PDB Deputy President — Nigel Ward

PDB Council - Garry Bell

PDB Board of Surf Sports — Anthony Maguire #resigned 11/01/21
PDB Board of Junior Activities - Tracy Maidment

PDB Board of Life Saving — Dion Ezzy

PDB Youth & Membership Development Committee — Janeen Nowlan

PDB Meritorious Awards for Lifesaving

Committee — Belinda Doman, Nigel Ward

PDB Constitution Committee — Belinda Doman

PDB Patrol Inspection Committee — Belinda Doman, Dion Ezzy

Surf Life Saving Queensland
Surf Woman of the Year entrant - Chloe Dunemann
Surf Woman of the Year judge — Belinda Doman

SLSQ Operations Support

SLSQ Helicopter — Brett Dorrington, George Levett
Wave Runner - Jake Wickert

Duty Officer - Jake Wickert

SurfCom - Michael Mahon

Life Member PDB
Ray Blackman, Michael Mahon, Harry Potter

Life Members SLSQ
Daniel P Hoyland OAM, Michael Mahon

Life Members SLSA
Daniel P Hoyland OAM (2018)

Trainers
Garry Bell, Belinda Doman, Dion Ezzy, Phillip Hammond, Kylie Keegan, Damian Ling,
Alistair McCooke OAM, Peter Selosse

Assessors
Belinda Doman, Damian Ling

Accredited Officials
Phillip Hammond, Stuart Hogben, Danyelle Lipponen, Ralph Lipponen, Christine Marshall, Stuart Marshall,
Elizabeth Rudland, Craig Sherwood, Kylie Starling, Nigel Ward

Accredited Coaches
Anthony Benfield, Phillip Hammond, Daniel Homer, Sean Smith
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Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Members

Life Members

James Purdon# 1970
George Best 1970

H J Connelly* 1975
Denis Henricks# 1976
Harry Potter* 1976
George Best Snr* 1978
Jeffrey Best# 1980

Les Bishop* 1981

David Strotton 1986
John Mahboop 1986
Daniel Hoyland

-OAM# 1987

Gregory Reimer 1990
Phillip Hammond# 1990
Michael Mahon# 1994
Philip Wyper# 1997
Ronald Westerlund* 1998
Kenneth Eadie 1998
Lloyd Dilger 2001

Peter Blacker 2003
Neville Buchester 2003
Geoffrey Hamlet# 2003
Stuart Hogben# 2005
John Longworth# 2012
Greg Piper# 2016
Belinda Doman# 2019

# denotes active member
* denotes deceased

Long Service
Carly Adams
Russell Armstrong
Paul Baker

Paul (Ginger) Baker
Garry Bell

Frances Blacker
Glen Bull

Graham Church
Matthew Cleaver
Brett Dorrington
Dion Ezzy

Gary Gee

Kylie Keegan
George Levett
Damian Ling
Adam Mazzarella
Peter McNamara
Kerry Rodgerson
Michael Rodgerson
William Ryan
Rohan Scaysbrook

Terence Simpson
Sean Smith
Stephen Smith
Paul Teitzel

Active Senior
Thomas Alexander
Scott Allan
Matthew Battersby
Nicholas Bell
Amadeus Bellenger
Caroline Bellenger
Anthony Benfield
Roselaine Billings
Rodney Bismire
Kahlie Blair

Ross Browning
Shannon Buck
Michael Bugden
Renae Burke
Ashley Burns
Monique Burns
Renee Burns

Colin Buttenshaw
Kaitlyn Byrne
Margaret Cargnoni
Marcus Cargnoni-Burke
Alan Cattanach
Kiya-May Chesser
Craig Chichester
Sascha Chong
Thomas Cleaver
Christine Coady
Keshet Cohen
Patricia Commins
Ian Connop

Shaun Connor
Naomi Currie
Alan Dawson

Zoe Day

Hallie Della
Hayley Dilger
Teagan Dilger
Marleigh Dreyer
Chloe Dunemann
Gemma Eaton
Stephen Edgar
Michael Farmer
Nicholas Fawaz
Gary Finnis
Gregory Fittell
Gillian Fleming

Ronald Flood
James Fogarty
John Fraser

Jamie Free

James Fripp

Mark Gardiner
James Graham
Jennifer Graham
Andrew Halsall
Daryl Harding
Susie Harker

Troy Harris
Amber Henderson
Daniel Homer
Scott Hooper
Sarah Howse

Luke Hynd

Kate Ingram
Stacey Jean
Nicholas Jones
Benjamin Keevers
Russell Kennedy
Stephen Killingbeck
Gabrielle Kocher
Michelle Linsdell
Danyelle Lipponen
Tahnie Lipponen
Emily Longworth
Sophie Longworth
Anais Loubet
Vincent Loubet

Orlando Lourenco Da-Silva-Junior

Jennifer Maginnis
Anthony Maguire
Cody Maidment
Craig Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Bradley Marsden
Stuart Marshall
Lee Ann Martin
Jonathan Mason
Stephen Mason
Graham Matthews
Alistair McCooke
Tracey McCooke
Belynda Mc-Naughton
Jake Mercer

Bruce Midson
Isaac Moloney
Kevin Moloney
Simon Mulligan
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Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Members

Alicia Murray
Alain Nicholls
Kerryn Nicholls
Janeen Nowlan
Mark Nowlan
Sophia Nowlan
Russell Power
Darleen Redman
Bruce Rodgers
Elizabeth Rudland
Samuel Rudland
Greg Ryan
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Monique Selosse
Peter Selosse
Peter Serone
Craig Sherwood
Brian Smith
Kyara Smith
Tamara Smith
Kylie Starling
Samara Stepanenko
John Stormon
Clinton Strid
Jennie Sturm
Chez Suska
Lachlan Taylor
Michael Taylor
Sam Taylor

Kirk Vidler
Kendall Waller
Leanne Ward
Nigel Ward
Stephen Ward
Jessica Watson
Jake Wickert
David Williams
Jarrod Williams
William Worthington
Pauline Webley
Nicholas Webster
Christopher Wells
Gary Wheatley
Bruno Zanabre

Junior Members (15-18)
Isaac Cattanach*

Hayden Della*

Bridie Edgar*

Lachlan Edgar*

Amy Lipponen*

Chloe Loubet*

Tahlia Maidment*
Noah McAdoo*
Alexander Sarossy
Emily Shears*

Xalia Smith*

Jesse Starling*
Jemma Wagner*

* Patrolling member

Cadet Members 13-15
Jayson Bassett

Nathaniel Bull

James Cattanach*

Sienna Crawford

Brock Free*

Mai Nuttall*

Tayla Rees

Lachlan Smith

* Patrolling member

Award Members
Annette Alexander
Shane Andrews
Catherina Cripps
Kate Dykstra
Crispian Eaton
Cathleen Edgar
Elaine Harvey
Claire Hicks

Jan Hobson
Belinda Ling
Ralph Lipponen
Elizabeth Markou
Christine Marshall
Jimm Nowlan
Stephen Rendall
Irene Summer
Karen Ward

Honorary Members
Elaine Hogben

Jack Hogben

Noel Holmes

Susan Holmes

Neroli Piper

John Shiplick

Associate Members
Min Aini

Robyn Armstrong
Katie Arnold

Jason Barnett

Lee Beck

Associate Members
Continued
Tristan Benjamin
Michael Bird
Rachel Jane Bott
Ross Boulter
Suzanne Boulter
Shane Burns
Scott Butler
Colin Cavanagh
Brett Crawford
Naomi Crawford

Eliza Duffy
Stephen Duffy
Kate Dykstra

Joao Embalo
Madgalena Embalo
Lachlan Govenlock
Glenys Henderson
Peter Henderson
Benjamin Hicks
John Hoyland
Teghan Hoyland
Benjamin Jermanus
Andrew Kallitsis
Bronwyn Kallitsis
Lauren Kimmins
Libby King
Michael Kopman
Seunghee Lee
Ashleigh Lund
Evelyn Markou
Jay Markou
Damian McConnell
Rob Mcdowell
Sarah Mcdowell
Neil Meigh

Kay Mitchell

Niall Murray
Matthew Nuttall
Nami Nuttall
Thomas Parker
Jade Payne
Bronwyn Pirrotta
Joshua Pirrotta
Belinda Provan
Tracy Ravoul
Yuhan Ravoul
Nash Rees

Shan Rees

Craig Rideout
Kaye Rudland
Gavin Sellick
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Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Members

Associate Members
Continued
Michelle Sellick
Stuart Simson
Brendon Smith

Liz Smith

Wayne Starling
Alicia Stephenson
Brinnon Thomas
Tracy Van Der Rhede
Alissa Wagner
Jeremy Wagner
Shane Wagner

Junior Activities Members
Under 14

Juliette Cavanagh*
Evelyn Chong*
Grace Govenlock*
Mia Harris*
Lachlan Smith
Bonnie Starling
Jasmyne Wells*

* Patrolling member
Under 13

Chloe Bull

Jayda Crawford*
Krisden Free

Cody Harris
Alastair McConnell
Eden Rees

Charlie Wagner

* Patrolling member

Under 12

Grace Ison
Daniel Ravoul

Under 11

Lilah Buck

Noah Butler
Orla Harvey

Ella Hicks

Lily Markou
Ewan McConnell
Cailin Nicholls
Torin Sellick
Chloe Smith
Millie Wagner

Under 10

Hudson Arnold
Gabriella Doman
Bridget Duffy
Lakysha Embalo
Caitlin Govenlock
Daniel Ison

Ava Kallitsis
Sophie Ling

Lily Payne

Under 9

Nayte Barnett
Gabriel Embalo
Mace Jermanus
Sophie Markou
Sean Murray
Madison Nicholls
Anthony Parker

Asher Sellick

Under 8

Abigail Arnold
Venus Beck
Sabrina Doman
Eli Fawaz

Ella Hoyland
Bella Kallitsis
Aston Meigh
Layla Payne
Mia Ravoul
Harrison Rees
Kayla Ward

Crocs - Under 7

Georgia Kallitsis
Lily Kopman
Anne Mcconnell
Charlie Nicholls
Malia Pirrotta
Lily Teitzel
Havana Thomas

Crocs — Under 6

Nixon Benjamin
Ruby Browning
Johnny Hoyland
Toby Ling
Kiyana Markou
Lucas Mcdowell
Archie Payne
Kai Rideout
Kaiah Thomas
Hannah Ward

Sophie Ward
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MEMBERSHIP & AWARD
STATISTICS
2020-2021
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A Year 1n review
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Garry
Bell

Hon. President

Thank you to all our fantastic Coolangatta Surf
Lifesavers who volunteered 7,585 hours of their
time this season patrolling our beach to keep
48,455 members of the public safe, again we can
proudly claim that there were no lives lost at
Coolangatta beach during the 2020/21 season.

Our Lifesavers carried out 8 rescues, performed
493 preventative actions and had 105 First Aid
Treatments, well done team Cooly.

The 2020/2021 season has been a year like no
other due to the Covid-19 pandemic. Thanks
to each and every member for your patience
and support around the club during these
trying times. Some areas of the club needed to
be closed off for a period of time, this included
the kitchen, the Gym and our bunk rooms.
Unfortunately all of our major fundraising
events such as Cooly Rocks On, SOS Week
and all the concert events held in front of our
Club were cancelled, again due to Covid-19.

Lets hope things get back to some form of normality
this coming season.

Total membership has remained basically the sameas
last year with 372 overall members, 71 of these being
Nippers and 164 being active patrolling members.
Plans are well underway to carry out a strong
membership drive for the 2021/2022 season with the
intention to build up our Nipper numbers, thisin turn
should flow on and build up our patrolling members.

Bronzies Day is when we welcome our new Bronzies
to the club as well as remember our Fallen Lifesavers
in a ceremony placing wreaths at sea. This special
day organised by Danny Hoyland OAM was held on
Sunday morning the 2nd May and was attended by a
very impressive list of VIPs including Laura Gerber
MP State Member for Currumbin, Gail O’Neall
GCCC, Mark Fife OAM SLSQ President, George Hill
ESM South Coast Branch President, Scotty Hill BM
Queensland Police, Tan Leavers Qld Police Union
President, John “Bluey” O’Gorman the creator of
Police Remembrance Day, Inspector Bruce Kuhn
Coolangatta Police and Alan Bartlem Coolangatta
SLSC Chaplain. John “Bluey” O’Gorman spoke
passionately about some of his past experiences as
a QId senior police officer as well as the important
roles of a Surf Lifesaver. Bluey as he likes to be
known and Police Officer Scotty Hill then presented
our new Bronzies with their very own patrol caps
embroidered with their names and award numbers
as well as their Bronze Medallions.

At the conclusion of the formal cap and medallion
presentation we remembered our own, the
fallen Lifesavers and family members who have
passed away this season. Approximately 40 of our
members fully dressed in their patrol uniforms
along with the Distinguished Guests stood in
line at the waters edge in silence and watched on
as our IRB and the Westpac Rescue Helicopter
placed the wreaths at sea. This event was again
broadcast on local TV channels and that has
given Coolangatta SLSC a lot of positive publicity.

15



Presidents Report Continued~

Well done team Cooly to those
members who competed at Aussie
Titles, special congrats to: Nick Fawaz
for a Gold medal in the 2km Beach
Run, Phil Wyper for a Silver medal
in Beach Flags and Bronze medals for
both the male U23s and Masters boat
Crews.

Also a big well done to our Deputy
President Belinda Doman for
receiving the National Volunteer of
the Year award during the year and to
our Secretary Margret Cargnoni for
winning the QId State award for Team
Manager of the Year.

Our Annual awards and presentation
night was held on the 19th June and as
usual everyone had a fantastic evening.
Great to see so many members being
rewarded for their efforts.

Our Supporters Club, thanks to Steve
Edgar, has managed to work through
all the disruptions that Covid -19
caused and is now back on track to
breaking all past trading records. Every
patrolling member looks forward to
the great quality food they receive on
patrols so thank you to Steve and all his
wonderful staff members.

16

Finally I would like to thank all
my colleagues on the Management
Committee for all the hard work and
endless hours put in to make sure our
club is managed in the best possible
way. I would also like to thank Di
Lewis for all her support to not
only me but to all of our members.
Thank you to Point Danger Branch
Manager Rachael Clark and staff,
Kerrie Barnes and Ken Hunter for
all your support during the year.

Garry Bell
Hon President
Coolangatta SLSC

s.lcs.c




Daniel P
Hoviland OAM

VICE PRESIDENT -
SPONSORSHIP & MARKETING

“The little things? The little moments?
They aren’t little.”

This season after the COVID Virus, our club
performed magnificently in regards to sponsorship,
thanks to the Sponsorship Committee comprising
of Geoff Hamlet, Denis Henricks, Graham Church,
Steve Ward and Supporter’s Club GM Steve Edgar.

“The measure of life, after all, is not its
duration but its donation.”

Our major sponsors have donated over $100,000 to
the Coolangatta SLSC. Thank you sincerely to our
Sponsors: Vanderfield Tractors - Ryan Mulchester,
Australian ~ Accounting  and  Francishing
Professionals - Rob Melin, Gatta Constructions -
Graham Church & Russell Pyatt, Andrew Peace
Wines - Dave Weale, Simon George & Sons -
Ben George, Sunstate Security - Steve & Karen
Ward, Sunset Signs - Craig, Jeft and Carol Best.

We would also like to sincerely thank our Nipper
contributors for Sunday Nipper prizes - Grilld,
Noodle Box, and Cold Rock Ice Cream. Hon.
Patrons and “Members for Life” Noel and Sue
Holmes have displayed unbelievable generosity
over the past 30 years, and this season is no different,

with a donation of $50,000 supporting the Surf Life
Saving Club, Cooly Nippers and the Golf day. Noel
and Sue are so supportive of our SLSC, so humble,
and want no recognition. All they want is to help
the Coolangatta Lifesavers perform their important
work of saving lives. They are generous, kind, decent,
people. Quite frankly their generosity is outstanding.

“Every day thousands of unsung heroes
bring caring and compassion to the lives of
others. Their names are never featured in the
headlines, but our community would be a much
darker place without them.”

Over the past two seasons we have had a generous
donation from a gentleman by the name of John
Dickson. John’s parents holidayed at Coolangatta
every year for over 3 decades before their passing,
and following in his parent’s footsteps, John and
his family now holiday at Coolangatta, so they
wanted to give back to the Lifesavers for looking
after their families. The Alfred and Jean Dickson
Foundation has donated $5,000 last season & $10,000
this season. They requested the monies be used to
support the Nippers, as John believes its important
kids learn surf safety, teamwork & self esteem.

Annual Golf day: Thank you to Life Member Geoff
Hamlet for his efforts in conducting the annual
Golf day which raises lots of money and more
importantly, gathers the old and the new members
together for a game of golf, fun and laughter.

Supporter’s Club: Thank you sincerely to the Board
and GM Steve Edgar from the Supporter’s Club
who do an outstanding job. Steve Edgar couldn’t be
more supportive, he not only joins his family wife
Cathleen, Lachlan and Bridie on beach patrol, but he
is always at fundraisers, events and family days. His
personal contribution is enormous and is recognised
by all club members. To his Staft, Chefs, Wait Staft,
we thank you for your hospitality professionalism.
Our patrol meals variety, and taste is delectable, and
appetizing. We have a choice of 9 delicious meals.
We are the envy of clubs up and on the GC. Titan’s
RLFC: We have been developing a relationship with
the Titans Rugby League Club over the past few
months meeting with the Chairman Dennis Watt
and we are hoping the Titan’s becomes a club gold
sponsor. Due to the COVID virus we had to conduct
two Bronzies & Fallen Lifesavers Memorial days.
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Vice President’s Report Continued ~

BronziesdayandFallen Lifesavers Memorial day
was held on Sunday 29th September, 2020 with
special guest Commissioner of Police Katarina
Carroll APM who presented the famous red
and yellow patrols caps to the new Cooly
Lifesavers-“the Bronzies” on a picture perfect
Queensland day. Katarina has so much respect
for our lifesavers and the work they perform.
The second Bronzies and Fallen Lifesavers
Memorial day was held on Sunday 2nd May,
2021 with special guest former hero cop
Inspector (retired) John “ Bluey” O’Gorman BM
who spoke about how Surf Lifesavers are first
responders and they go forward into the face of
danger to save another human being in difficulty
in the surf. He spoke highly of the volunteer Surf
Lifesaver and the dedication and uniqueness
of what we do, an honourable “profession.”
At the conclusion of the cap presentation,
all the Coolangatta Surf Lifesavers dressed
in their red and yellow uniforms march
to the water’s edge to lay a wreath, while
our IRB, surfboat crews and the Westpac
Lifesaver Rescue helicopter laid wreaths
at sea remembering our fallen lifesavers.

Each season we gather together wonderful
local community leaders like State Member
Laura Gerber, Councillor Gail O’Neill, Senior
Constable Scotty Hill BM, QPS Union President
Ian Leavers, Police Inspector Bruce Kuhn and
SLSQ President Mark Fife OAM. The wreaths
are blessed by club chaplain Rev Alan Bartlem.

‘ .,’
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Annual Dinner: There is the Oscars, the Emmy Awards,
the Logies, and our Presentation of Trophies is now called
“The Coolies” We present each trophy winner with a
miniature gold “Cooly” in the shape of a Hollywood Oscar.
We had over 110 members attend our night of nights,
many dressed up as their favourite movie star. Thank you
to the Social Committee of Naomi Curry, Janeen Nowlan,
Christine Marshall, Annette Alexander and Jan Summers
who do an excellent job organising “the Coolies”

Patrolling - What we do matters: I would like to
acknowledge all those Coolangatta Lifesavers who
do their patrols, realise the importance of patrolling,
and the respect the public has for the red and yellow.
Special mention to Stephen Ward for patrolling every
second weekend with PG 11 & 5 racking up 133 hours.
Outstanding effort. That's what it’s all about. Thank you
one and all for your unselfish service to the community.
To the Cooly Nippers, you are an inspiration to us older
folk, well mannered, motivated, full of positive energy.
JAC Chair Tracy Maidment and her support team do
a magnificent job with the Cooly Kids. I want to make
special mention of Jayda Crawford, Grace Govenlock
and Ewan McConnell who spoke about being a junior
member of the club and Sophie Markou who sang the
National Anthem in the local Bundjalung indigenous
language on Bronzies day 2021. They did us proud.

“‘Sometimes you will never know the value of a
moment, until it becomes a memory.”
To the Management Committee I want to thank you
for your support and counsel over the past season. The
commitmentanddedication ofthese peopleisinspirational.
We get into some lively debates but always respect each
other’s opinions. To President Garry Bell, thank you GB
for your steady leadership. GB leads without having any
personal agenda other than the best for our club. Executive
Margaret Cargnoni, Damian Ling, Belinda Doman, and
our Captain Dion Ezzy - your club jobs are extremely
demanding, and I salute you for your dedication and
commitment to making Coolangatta SLSC a better place
for its members and a club that cares about the community.

‘We are in the business of saving lives.”

‘When it’s hot in Brisbane, it's Coolangatta’
Danny P. Hoyland OAM, MSt].



Hon.
Secretary
Report

Margaret Cargnoni

It has been my pleasure and honour to
once again work with the Coolangatta
SLSC  Management and  Executive
Committee and patrol alongside so
many dedicated and passionate club
members who take on their volunteer
roles with such pride and commitment.

This season has definitely seen some
changes in the way our Club operates due
to the changing Covidl9 environment
and, as always, our members have
embraced  these  challenges  with
incredible resilience and positive spirit.
Our Surf Life Saving Club relationship with
the Coolangatta Supporters Club continuesto
grow in leaps and bounds with the members
of both Committees working behind the
scenes to ensure the viability of our Club as
we approach next season. With both areas
of our Club working collaboratively on our
Strategic Plan to secure our Clubs future
we look forward to seeing some impressive
changes for our Club in the coming years.

Always a massive thank you to all our volunteer
members who again donned the apron & manned
the BBQ’s, prepared bread rolls and salads as
we welcomed back Cooly Rocks On. We would
also like to acknowledge the folk at Woolworths
Distribution Centre and our very own Supporters
Club suppliers who donated the majority of
food for Cooly Rocks On which increased the
bottom line raised back to our Club. Thank you!

Also a big thank you to all our energetic
volunteers who have been working behind the
scenes in keeping our Club Covid compliant and
who continue to do so. Our Club is privileged
to have so many members who are passionate
and committed to what our Club represents.

Looking forward to the season coming there
will be some exciting fundraising events for
our Summer Surf Women and social events
all pulled together by our very talented Events
Committee. A big thank you must also go
to Di in the office who continues to keep
our office humming along and now with the
assistance of Odette, welcome aboard Odette.

So in closing a sincere thank you to all
our Club members for your continued
dedication and support and I look
forward to an exciting 21/22 season.
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Deputy
President
Report

Belinda Doman
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Coolangatta SLSC has had a great season
in 2020/21 where we have been able to
achieve some growth and undertake
some planning for the future to ensure
that we continue to remain sustainable.

I am proud to say that for the first time in 4
seasons was have recorded a 13% increase in
nipper membership and a 31% increase in
Associate members. We attracted 111 new
members to the club this season and retained
67% of our membership. This is a great
achievement despite Covid and the majority of
clubs recording a decrease in junior activities
membership this season. This is a testament to
the hard-working junior activities committee
and the positive word of mouth from existing
members about the program we offer at
Coolangatta. With a number of recruitment
initiatives in place for the coming season, we
hope to see these numbers continue to grow.

We have been working on the clubs’™ strategic
plan for the next 3-5 years. This has included
engaging with members and seeking feedback
and input on a draft plan. With both the SLSC
and the Supporters Club currently reviewing
existing plans and setting a direction for the
future it is a great time to collaborate. We
have therefore been working closely with the
supporter’s club to ensure that both committees
are working towards a common direction.

Thecommittee changed tostructureofour meeting
during the season so that every other month is
spentonthestrategicdirection ofthe clubwherewe
focus on thingslike the strategic plan, constitution,
by-laws and policy review and development.

We have continued to develop our volunteer
recognition program by awarding both a member
& youth member of the month to recognise
the efforts of our members that go above and
beyond. We have also applied for service awards
for all eligible members and presented these
at the annual dinner and presentation night
“The Coolies” and we continue to nominate
members for recognition awards for the
Point Danger Branch Awards of Excellence.

I would like to thank that committee for their
support and dedication to the Club. We have a
great team that works collaboratively to ensure
that Coolangatta SLSC is a great family friendly
club that will remain sustainable into the future.



Hon.
Treasurenr’s
Reponrt
Damien Ling

Well, what an interesting 12 months that we have
experienced. We have seen the continuation
of lock downs, restrictions of movement and
other impacts on what we do as a community
organisation. But from all the darkness, there is
always light at the other end, and I for one am
pleased to report that the Coolangatta Surf Life
Saving Club Inc. has performed solidly during
the 2020/2021 season and delivered an operating
surplus of $243,622 up from last season’s surplus
of $152,929 this is despite seeing a reduction
of total income by $19,975 from last season to
a total income for the 2020/2021 of $988,668.

Some key factors to this are:

- Government Grants were up by 51% to
a total of $71,337

- Sponsorships were up by 564% to a total
of $30,056

- Donations where also up by 13% to a total
of $134,615

- Continued to collect COVID related
employee assistance totalling $34,900

It is encouraging to see that amid all the
disruption to peoples lives, memberships and
thus membership fees were relatively stable,
and I thank members for their support and
continued faith in the club and its operations
and what we offer as a choice of place to be.

We have also seen a reasonable uptake on the
Queensland Government’s Fair Play Grants which
is fantastic to see, this program allows families
to be involved in the nipper program where they
otherwise would see the cost of membership as
a barrier to involvement. I am proud to say that
the club has supported this program by not only
accepting the vouchers but covering the difference
in cost.We saw a complete write off for Raffles
due to the impacts of trading conditions within
the supporter’s club which was a significant
impact to our earnings but was happily offset
by increases in other areas. We effectively saw
the same impact on the relatively modest BBQ,
partly as we decided to include post nipper
BBQ as an incentive and benefit to the members
participating which was well received by all.

We did see a significant increase in insurance
this season of around 52% from last season. This
was queried with the brokers who noted that
a combination of increased in our combined
turnover and global insurance market conditions
resulted in a significant increase to our business
interruption component of the insurance. We
are hoping that this stabilises in this years round
of negotiations of the SLS national insurance
scheme.Generally, the decrease in merchandise
sales is due to holding lower levels of stock and
fewer sales in general due to COVID. The club has
been working to make merchandise available and
are working to minimise the inherent risk to the
club of stock on hand v cost and delivery times for
members.As everyone can imagine we saw a large
drop in fundraising compared to previous years,
mostly due to the lack of opportunity and the
understanding for a period, that people in general
were being quite frugal whilst still understanding
the impacts of the COVID related measures.

Supporters club distributions down slightly and
there are several reasons for this however because
of the strong financial position we had built,
the SLSC was able to provide rental relief to the
supporter’s club allowing them to protect cash
flow in uncertain times. We saw reduced payments
and then return full rental payments towards the
end of the financial year which was a welcomed
return to confidence for all parties involved.
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HON. TREASURER'S REPORT CONTINUED

The two club committees have communicated
exceptionally well and made sound financial
decisions in the interest of all club members
including allowing the supporters club to
access the draw down facility of the loan
to the value of $120,000 in May/June. This
allowed for some refurbishment worksto be
undertaken while the club was shut from trade
and in preparation for the club re-opening.
This amount redrawn from the loan and had
since been paid back of the back of exceptional
trade and performance of the supporter’s club

Again, a huge thanks to the supporter’s club
who made a total of $477,682 of cash and
in-kind contributions over the past 12 months
including contributing fantastic meals to the club
for patrols and committee meetings. As noted in
the notes accompanying the financial statements,
the SLSC is dependant significantly on the
distributions from the supporter’s club. Thanks to
all the supporters committee, Steve Edgar and the
staff for their professionalism and willingness to
work together as a single unit for the betterment
of both entities. I thank GCCC, the Queensland
Government (through multiple organisations),
Federal Government and other grant funding
providers for their generosity and looking
favourably at what we do through this period.

Grants included:

- GCBF covering the cost of a new patrol arena
and shelving in the clothing storeroom.

- Westfund providing a new defibrillator.

- COVID Safe Active Clubs Kickstart Round 1
providing replacement nipper boards.

- Active Restart Infrastructure Recovery

Fund - Round 1 providing replacement senior
boards.

-GCCCCOVID recovery for cleaning equipment
including blower and wet vac.

- QRIDA small business adaption grant covering
operational cost during COVID.

COVID Active Clubs grant covering IT
updates allowing further professionalism of our
operations.

- QFES Lifesaving development fund covering the
cost uniforms and PFD’s.

- Beach Safety Equipment Fund covering the cost
of new radios and rescue mannequins.

- Energy Australia Grant covering the cost of
some upgraded First Aid room furniture.

- Stronger Communities grant covering the cost
of replacement paddle boards.

We've more than grabbed our fair share and
we have a good process in identifying available
grants and applying to reduce the impact of
capital replacement within the club. I would
also like to acknowledge the fantastic support of
GCCC in granting additional donations by way
of reductions in rates and services charges that
significantly reduce our outgoings year on year.
A few years ago, we decided to invest in some tap
and go terminals to collect donations, primarily
for the surf appeal at the time, however these have
been in place within the supporter’s club collecting
passive donations from patrons and visitors alike
tothetune of $1,869 donated through the donation
point terminals for the past financial year.

There are dozens of people I would like to thank
for the various roles they play in the collective
financial machine so I would like to thank Daniel
Hoyland OAM, Steve Edgar and the rest of the
Sponsorship team for their incredible efforts
in the last 12 months brining in some serious
dollars in sponsorship and gifts in kind from
suppliers. I want to thank our donors who have
donated cash and goods with zero expectation of
any fanfare and an especially big thanks to Noel
and Sue Holmes who continue to be incredible
supporters of the club with a total of $50,000
donated to the club in the 2020/2021 season.



HON. TREASURER'S REPORT CONTINUED

Even though we experienced some
nervous moments throughout the season,
we finished with a strong cash position.

We learnt a lot of valuable lessons from the
impact of the Commonwealth Games and
since then both clubs have worked hard to
ensure that we could better handle unforeseen
impacts on trading and subsequent income.
Little did we know that COVID was the test
and I think it is safe to say we are currently
passing the test. COVID still lingers and
continues to threaten restriction, limits on
trade, closures of state and international borders
and we are well prepared to progress forward.

We have been continuing to improve our
process in amongst all the other operational
demands that club life has on our volunteers
and employees and will continue to develop
and refine these systems and processes to limit
risk to individuals and the association. We
have invested technology and have seen great
improvements for our POS processes and the
transition of memberships to the SLS members
portal has been a great move. Cash handling
is one of the single biggest risks in clubs and
volunteer associations and we have been
working to limit the amount of transactions that
involve cash to protect our members and staff.

Other matters to note from the season is that we
have renewed out head lease with GCCC through
to 30/06/2031 allowing us to move forward
in working closely with GCCC on the future
strategic development of the club as an integral
part of the Coolangatta community landscape.

I'wouldlike to thank both committees for their support
through out the year and faith in my decisions and
Di for her assistance, the role would not be possible
without the assistance from the office. Lastly, I would
like to thank my wife and kids for their understanding
in the investment in time this role requires. Thanks
everyone for a great 2020/2021 season and I look
forward to another successful one in 2021/2022.

Yours in Lifesaving

Damian Ling
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Thank you to all our members for making it another great year on the beach. This season has had its
challenges including two spinal rescues that our teams are to be commended for. Our patrol teams have
proven themselves to be amongst the best on our Gold Coast beaches not only coping with but going
above & beyond to provide a service to 48,455 visitors. During the season they attended to 8 rescues,
493 preventative actions and 105 First Aid treatments — well done all!

Thank you to our patrol captains and vice captains — we are fortunate to have great and experienced
patrol leaders overseeing our patrol groups and our beaches.

Special thanks to patrol members that go above & beyond with extra volunteer patrol hours and water
safety.

One of the great things I'm sure we can all agree on from this season on patrols is the great food supplied
by the Supporters Club! Thank you to manager Steve Edgar and the always friendly staft - it makes our
days on the beach all the more enjoyable.

I look forward to welcoming you all back to our beautiful beach and great club soon.

Patrol Team

Patrol Captain

Vice Captain

1 Margaret Cargnoni Belynda McMNaughton
2 Dion Ezzy Jake Wickert

3 Ronald Flood Kahlie Blair

4 Phillip Hammond Russell Kennedy

5 Stephen Ward Sean Smith

6 Hayley Dilger Paul Teitzel

7 Stuart Marshall Matthew Battersby
8 Garry Bell Ross Browning

5 Belinda Doman Alistair McCooke
10 Damian Ling Craig Maidment

11 Geoffrey Hamlet Denis Henricks

12 Stephen Mason Susie Harker

13 #resigned11/1/21 Elizabeth Rudland

Anthony Maguire
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Annette Alexander
Thomas Alexander
Scott Allan

Shane Andrews
Paul (Ginger) Baker
Matthew Battersby
Garry Bell
Caroline Bellenger
Anthony Benfield
Jeffrey Best
Roselaine Billings
Rodney Bismire
Kahlie Blair

Ross Browning
Shannon Buck
Michael Bugden
Glen Bull

Renae Burke
Ashley Burns
Monique Burns
Renee Burns
Colin Buttenshaw
Kaitlyn Byrne
Margaret Cargnoni

34.5
46
24.5
10.5
32.5
56
37
43.5
41.75
39.5
4.5
14.5
28.75
39
45.5

34
31
22.5
23.5
33.5
32.5
9

66

Marcus Cargnoni-Burke 20.25

Alan Cattanach
Isaac Cattanach
James Cattanach
Kiya-May Chesser
Craig Chichester
Evelyn Chong
Sascha Chong
Matthew Cleaver
Christine Coady
Patricia Commins
Ian Connop
Shaun Connor
Jayda Crawford
Catherina Cripps
Naomi Currie
Alan Dawson
Zoe Day

Hallie Della
Hayden Della
Hayley Dilger
Teagan Dilger
Belinda Doman

52.5
18
4.5
19.33
50.5
11
33
21.5
19
33.5
26
29
18
38
55.5
32.5
21
31
27
35.75

52.75

Brett Dorrington
Marleigh Dreyer
Chloe Dunemann
Crispian Eaton
Gemma Eaton
Bridie Edgar
Cathleen Edgar
Lachlan Edgar
Stephen Edgar
Dion Ezzy
Michael Farmer
Nicholas Fawaz
Gregory Fittell
Gillian Fleming
Ronald Flood
James Fogarty
John Fraser
Brock Free

Jamie Free

James Fripp
Mark Gardiner
Gary Gee

Grace Govenlock
James (Skip) Graham
Jennifer Graham
Andrew Halsall
Geoftrey Hamlet
Phillip Hammond
Daryl Harding
Susie Harker

Mia Harris

Troy Harris
Denis Henricks
Jan Hobson
Stuart Hogben
Daniel Homer
Scott Hooper
Sarah Howse
Daniel Hoyland
Luke Hynd

Kate Ingram
Stacey Jean
Nicholas Jones
Kylie Keegan
Benjamin Keevers
Russell Kennedy
Stephen Killingbeck
Gabrielle Kocher

15.5
10
19
38.5
42
34.5
47
33.5
57
61
39
23
32.5
55
47
36.5
51.5
37.5
33.5
56
18
52.5
22.5

39
58.58
46
52.5
36.5
42.5
29.5
47
37
51.5
12.5
15.5
33
4.5
41
10
9.75
41.5
33.5
42.5
57
41.5
10
31

PATROL HOURS

Belinda Ling
Damian Ling
Michelle Linsdell
Amy Lipponen
Danyelle Lipponen
Tahnie Lipponen
Emily Longworth
John Longworth
Sophie Longworth
Chloe Loubet
Vincent Loubet
Jennifer Maginnis
Anthony Maguire
Cody Maidment
Craig Maidment
Tahlia Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Bradley Marsden
Christine Marshall
Stuart Marshall
Lee Ann Martin
Jonathan Mason
Stephen Mason
Graham Matthews
Noah McAdoo
Alistair McCooke
Tracey McCooke
Peter McNamara
Belynda McNaughton
Jake Mercer

Isaac Moloney
Kevin Moloney
Simon Mulligan
Alicia Murray
Janeen Nowlan
Jimm Nowlan
Mark Nowlan

Mai Nuttall
Gregory Piper
Russell Power
James Purdon
Darleen Redman
Bruce Rodgers
Elizabeth Rudland
Samuel Rudland
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Rohan Scaysbrook

19
47

10
7.5
55
35
23.5
49
40.5
28
36.75
36
39.25
38
58.5

57
43.5
39.5
61.5
41.5
2.5
53.5
31.5
21
105
51.75
32.5
38
47.5
31.5
47
34.5
24
47
5.5
42.5
30
38.5
30.5
48
72.17
33.5
50
35
24.5
30
32.5
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Monique Selosse 43.5
Peter Selosse 41.5
Peter Serone 42.5
Emily Shears 18
Brian Smith 46
Kyara Smith 6.75
Sean Smith 38
Tamara Smith 31.5
Xalia Smith 2.5
Jesse Starling 23
Kylie Starling 38.5
Samara Stepanenko 33.5
John Stormon 39
Clinton Strid 29
Jennie Sturm 29
Irene Summer 52.5
Lachlan Taylor 51
Michael Taylor 60
Sam Taylor 42
Paul Teitzel 68
Jemma Wagner 13.5
Kendall Waller 18.5
Karen Ward 110
Nigel Ward 10
Stephen Ward 111
Nicholas Webster 38
Christopher Wells 9
Jasmyne Wells 14.5
Jake Wickert 32.5
David Williams 32.5
Jarrod Williams 33.5
William Worthington ~ 23.5
Philip Wyper 28
Bruno Zanabre 24.5

WATER SAFETY HOURS

Shannon Buck 27
Monique Burns 4
Margaret Cargnoni 2
Alan Cattanach 17.75
Craig Chichester 4
Naomi Currie 6.5
Belinda Doman 4.5
Chloe Dunemann 2.5
Dion Ezzy 13
Michael Farmer 2
Nicholas Fawaz 2

28

PATROL HOURS

Gillian Fleming
John Fraser

Brock Free

James Fripp

Gary Gee

James (Skip) Graham
Daryl Harding
Troy Harris
Daniel Homer
Scott Hooper
Benjamin Keevers
Anthony Maguire
Cody Maidment
Stuart Marshall
Belynda McNaughton
Kevin Moloney
Janeen Nowlan
Mark Nowlan
Darleen Redman
Elizabeth Rudland
Brian Smith
Michael Taylor
Nigel Ward
Stephen Ward

10.25
9.5

2

8

24

6

[\

7.25

18.5
4
27

5

53
16

6

OTHER SERVICE HOURS

Annette Alexander
Garry Bell

Renae Burke
Renee Burns
Margaret Cargnoni
Naomi Crawford
Naomi Currie

Zoe Day

Belinda Doman
Chloe Dunemann
Dion Ezzy
Michael Farmer
Nicholas Fawaz
Brock Free

Jamie Free

66.5
16.03
3

20
27.16
12.83
44.75
40.25
91.66
23.75
45.66

14.75
23.5
24.5

Gary Gee 3
Phillip Hammond  32.5
Elaine Harvey 2
Claire Hicks 40.75
Daniel Homer 6.5
Scott Hooper 6
Danie Hoyland 16.66
Kylie Keegan 41.53
Damian Ling 64.91

Jennifer Maginnis 16
Anthony Maguire ~ 3.28
Craig Maidment 13.81
Tracy Maidment 93.66
Elizabeth Markou 9
Christine Marshall 8
Alastair McConnell 5
Alistair McCooke ~ 48.78
Tracey McCooke 14.5

Alain Nicholls 15.5
Janeen Nowlan 38.53
Mark Nowlan 2.5
Mai Nuttall 32.75
Darleen Redman 4.5
Peter Selosse 48.5
Sean Smith 5
Lachlan Taylor 6
Michael Taylor 3
Stephen Ward 16.1
SUPPORT SERVICES

PATROL HOURS

Westpac Helicopter
Brett Dorrington 9

Wave Runner 1 - Kirra
Jake Wickert 29

Gold Coast Duty Officer
Jake Wickert 72
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SURF
SPORTS
REPORT

This may have been one of the strangest surf
sports seasons to date. With the unprecedented
impacts of COVID last season creating much
uncertainty, hearing the gun go at the first
event of the season was more than a relief. Yet
again, the club was represented proudly. Once
again, we are so grateful for the support of the
surf club, officials, water safety and admin who
help our competition team achieve the results
they do. Cookie’s Monster paddle was a great
way to ease ourselves into the season. The
ski group took part in a 20km Ocean Paddle
from Coolangatta to Kurrawa on Sunday 23rd
August 2020, organised by the one and only
Alistair McCooke. Alistair, Tony Maguire,
Gary Gee, Daryl Harding and Elizabeth
Rudland paddled in support of the Myeloma
Foundation with plenty of surf club members
supporting them from land and from sea. This
paddle was followed by the Beach-to-Beach
Ocean Paddle, again with a large contingent
of Coolangatta competitors paddling the
16km from Moffat Beach to Mooloolaba on
boards and skis. Alistair, Tony and Elizabeth
took out 19th, 10th and 1st place in their
respective surf ski categories. Gary, Nick
Fawaz and Brian Smith took out 7th, 10th and
11th respectively in their board categories.
The first carnival of the 20/21 season was held
at Palm Beach, for the masters’ competitors.

Rough conditions proved for some tough racing; it was a
great first hit out. Gary Gee must be commended for top
three placings in all events. Nick Jones, Tony Maguire,
Vincent Loubet, Brian Smith and Rohan Scaysbrook all
had some awesome races. Joined by some new faces,
it was awesome to see everyone getting in the spirit of
competition, particularly in the relay events. Mick Ef,
ShannonBuck, Ginger Baker, Craig Chichestermadedebut
appearances in the men’s events while Sascha Chong raced
for her first time. Tracey McCooke, Susie Harker, Kylie
Starling, Caroline Bellenger and Sacha should all also be
commended on some strong relay results, complimenting
their individual efforts. Each competitor raced to the
best of their ability, with a positive attitude and a smile!

After the success of Palm Beach, it was off to Southport
Masters Carnival. With a considerably smaller team of
9, team Cooly took out 3rd overall after a massive day of
racing against 20 other clubs!! Not only did we win on
points, we took home the team of the day claim, quoted
as having ‘a camaraderie second to none’ Performance
of the day went to Gary Gee, Tony Maguire and Daryl
Harding, taking out overall first place in the taplin.
Gary took 2 seconds and a third In his individual
events while also backing up for pretty much every
relay. Again, each competitor raced hard and fast.
Elizabeth Rudland represented the club at a multitude
of local carnivals including Oceans 38 R1 and R3 at
North Kirra and Tugun SLSC. She also represented
the club at Summer of Surf Round 1 (BHMP SLSC)
and Summer of Surf R3 (Northcliffe SLSC), along
with Gary Gee. Semi-finals were achieved, as were
quite substantial wipe-outs in some trying surf.
Nick Jones and Daryl Harding competed at the QLD
Board riding championships in January, coming away
with a bronze and a silver for Nick. Daryl placed 4th in
the short board event. Congratulation’s boys! Elizabeth
Rudland also competed at both PDB and QLD Surf
Rescue Championships, placing 1st and 1rd respectively
in the open women’s Champion Lifesaver event. Rumour
has it this is the first open medal won for Coolangatta
SLSC in 32 years. She also qualified for the Australian
titles as a result and took out 7th position. This event
runs over multiple days and tests theoretical knowledge,
resuscitation skills and physical skills in the surf.

In what may have been the hottest, most humid day

of summer this year, our little board and ski team
took on the branch championships at North Kirra.
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SURF SPORTS REPORT CONTINUED

Gary Gee took a medal in every
individual event in the masters
division, as did Flizabeth Rudland

who took out all open individual water £

events. Tony Maguire was the resident
ski specialist, playing an integral part

in relays. Vincent Loubet showed =
that putting the work in pays off, :
with a collection of fine results. Nick :

Fawaz (Mr. Run Club) took out the

2km before backing up and chasing *

Gary around the board cans. Phil
Wyper, Susie Harker, Brian Smith,
Rohan Scaysbrook, Jen Graham
and John Stormon should also be
congratulated for their efforts. It was
a day of hot, hard racing with plenty
of amazing results, showing just how
hard our competitor’s work, leaving
the beach with 17 medals. QLD State
Championships were held at Tugun
SLSC. Friday’s and Saturday’s masters
events resulted in a 12th placing
overall. Over the course of the two
days, 14 medals were won on the sand
and in the water, with 15 competitors
representing the club. Some of the
most impressive results include Nick
Fawaz - Ist in the 50-54 2km Beach
Run, Jennifer Graham - 1st 65-69 Surf
Race, Gary Gee and Nick Jones - 2nd
35-39 Board Rescue, 170+ Mens relay
who took 2nd and both Coolangatta
Double Ski Teams who took out 3rd
in their respective age group finals.
We had two open board and ski
competitors — Gary Gee and Elizabeth
Rudland competed in the final of the
open mixed double ski, coming a very
impressive 12th out of 17 teams on the
line. It should be noted that they were
up againstan assortment of Olympians
and Australian medallists. Elizabeth
also competed in individual events.

The Australian Champions were held on the Sunshine Coast
in late April and capped off what felt like a very long season.
Once again, our relatively small team did an outstanding job.
Nick Fawaz took out the 50-54 2km beach run, Phil Wyper
claimed 2nd in the 55-59 flags, William Ryan placed 4th in his
75+ 2Km run, 170yrs Beach Relay placed 4th, Gary Gee took
out 6th in his Board final. These are but a few of the many
outstanding performances. The standard of competition was
high; each competitor did their absolute best and represented
the club in some very tough fields. The open competition was
contested by Elizabeth Rudland and Gary Gee, who raced
in the Open mixed double against yet another very tight
field, only just missing the semi-final. Elizabeth then also
competed in the board, ski and surf races, narrowly missing
the surf race final. With the conclusion of the Australian
Titles, came the conclusion of the surf competition season.
Behind the scenes, the amount of work that goes into
organising training, doing entries, uniforms, maintaining
equipment and facilitating competition is astounding.
To those who have been involved with ensuring we
can compete to the highest standard - Thankyou.
Here’s to next season.
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TEAM COOLY HONOUR BOARD

PDB Surf Rescue
Championships
Open Female
Champion Lifesaver
1 - Liz Rudland

Beach to Beach
Paddle 2020

Open Female Spec Ski
1- Liz Rudland

Open Male Spec Ski

10 - Tony Maguire

19 — Alistair McCooke
Open Male Prone Board
7- Gary Gee

10 — Nick Fawaz

11 - Brian Smith

Palm Beach Masters
30-44 Male swim

3 — Gary Gee

5 - Rohan Scaysbrook
6 — Nick Jones

7 — Mick Farmer
30-44 Male Board
2 - Gary Gee

3 — Nick Jones

5 - Rohan Scaysbrook
45 + Female Flags
5 - Tracey McCooke
7 — Caroline Bellenger
45 + Male Sprints
7 - Vince Loubet

45 + Female Sprints
5 — Caroline Bellenger
6 — Tracey McCooke
30-44 Male Flags

4 — Nick Jones

5 — Gary Gee

6 — Mick Farmer

45 + Female Swim
5 - Tracey McCooke
6 — Kylie Starling

8 — Susie Harker

9 - Sascha Chong

45 + Male Swim

10 - Tony Maguire
12 - Vince Loubet

17 - Shannon Buck

19 - Craig Chichester
20 - Paul Ginger Baker
45 + Male Flags

5 — Shannon Buck

9 — Brian Smith
30-44 Male Sprints
4 — Nick Jones

5 - Gary Gee

6 — Mick Farmer
45-50 Male Board
4 - Vince Loubet

5 — Shannon Buck

7 - Craig Chichester
Masters Male Beach Relay
3 — Nick Jones

3 — Gary Gee

3 — Mick Farmer

3 — Vince Loubet

5 — Rohan Scaysbrook
5 — Tony Maguire

5 - Craig Chichester

5 — Shannon Buck
Masters Female
Beach Relay

5 - Sascha Chong

5 — Susie Harker

5 - Caroline Bellenger
5 — Tracey McCooke
Masters Male Board Relay
3 — Nick Jones

3 - Tony Maguire

3 - Gary Gee

Southport Masters
30-35 Men’s 2km Run
1 Daryl Harding

50-54 Women’s 2km Run
1 - Caroline Bellenger

2 — Tracey McCooke

65+ Women’s Sprints
1 - Jen Graham

55-60 Men’s Sprint

2 - Alistair McCooke
50-54 Women'’s Sprint
1 - Caroline Bellenger

2 — Tracey McCooke

30-34 Men’s Sprint
1 - Darryl Harding

30-34 Men’s Flags

1 - Darryl Harding
36-40 Men’s Sprint

1 - Rohan Scaysbrook
36-40 Men’s Flags

1 - Rohan Scaysbrook
50-54 Women'’s Flags
1 - Caroline Bellenger

2 — Tracey McCooke
Masters Sprint Relay
Women'’s

1 — Tracey McCooke

1 - Susie Harker

1 - Caroline Bellenger

1 - Jen Graham

55-59 Women’s Swim
4 - Susie Harker

65+ Women’s Swim

2 - Jen Graham

60-64 Men’s Ski

9 — Tony Maguire
Master’s Double ski
3 — Tony Maguire

3 - Gary Gee

Master’s Ski Relay

1 - Gary Gee

1 — Tony Maguire

1 - Rohan Scaysbrook
Masters Board Relay
1 - Gary Gee

1 — Tony Maguire

1 — Rohan Scaysbrook
55-59 Surf Race

9 — Alastair McCooke
50-54 Women’s Surf Race
1 — Tracey McCooke
50-54 Women'’s Board Race
2 — Tracey McCooke
Masters Women Surf Teams
1 — Tracey McCooke

1 - Susie Harker

1 - Jen Graham
Masters Male Surf Teams
1 - Gary Gee

1 - Alistair McCooke

1 — Rohan Scaysbrook



Masters Male Taplin
1 - Gary Gee

1 - Tony Maguire

1 - Daryl Harding
30-34 Surf Race

3 - Daryl Harding
30-34 Male Board Race
5 - Daryl Harding
30-34 Male Iron

1 - Daryl Harding
40-44 Male Board

2 — Gary Gee

40-44 Male Ski

2 - Gary Gee

40-44 Male Swim

3 - Gary Gee

PDB Branch 2021

30-44 Men’s Board
1 - Gary Gee

30-44 Men’s Swim
1 - Gary Gee

30-44 Men’s Ski

2 — Gary Gee

45+ Mens 2km Run
2 — Vince Loubet

45+ Mens Board

4 — Vince Loubet

45+ Mens Swim

7 — Vince Loubet
30-44 Men’s Swim
2 - Rohan Scaysbrook
30-44 Men’s Board
3 — Rohan Scaysbrook
30-44 Men’s Ski

3 — Rohan Scaysbrook
45+ Men’s

Lost his watch

— Brian Smith

Great effort

45+ Men’s Ski

5 — Tony Maguire
45+ Mens 2km Run
1 — Nick Fawaz

45+ Mens Board

3 — Nick Fawaz

45+ Mens Swim

9 — Nick Fawaz

TEAM COOLY HONOUR BOARD

Open Women'’s Ski
1 - Liz Rudland

Open Women’s Board
1 - Liz Rudland

Open Women’s Swim
1 - Liz Rudland

Open Women'’s Iron
1 - Liz Rudland
Masters Men’s
Board Relay

2 - Gary Gee

2 - Vince Loubet

2 - Nick Fawaz
Masters Men’s

Ski Relay

4 — Gary Gee

4 -Tony Maguire

4 - Rohan Scaysbrook
Masters Men’s
Double Ski

1 - Gary Gee

1 - Tony Maguire

45+ Men’s Flags

4 - Phil Wyper

45+ Women’s Swim
8 - Susie Harker

9 - Jen Graham

45+ Men’s Swim
great effort —

John ‘Stormo’ Stormon

QLD Board Riding
30-39 Male Long Board
2 - Nick Jones

30-39 Male Short Board
3 — Nick Jones
4 - Daryl Harding

QLD Surf Rescue
Championships

Open Female Champion
lifesaver

1 - Elizabeth Rudland
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TEAM COOLY HONOUR BOARD

Qld State Masters

1km Beach Run *70+ Male

5 - Billy Ryan

2km Beach Run *40-44 Male
5 - James (Skip) Graham

2km Beach Run *45-49 Male
3 - Vincent Loubet

2km Beach Run *50-54 Female
2 - Caroline Bellenger

2km Beach Run *50-54 Male
1 - Nicholas Fawaz

Beach Flags *50-54 Female
5 - Caroline Bellenger

Beach Flags *55-59 Male

2 — Philip Wyper

Beach Relay *170+ Years Male
2 - Nicholas Fawaz

2 - James (Skip) Graham

2 - Rohan Scaysbrook

2 — Philip Wyper

Beach Sprint *55-59 Male

3 - Philip Wyper

Double Ski *35-39 Male

3 - James (Skip) Graham

3 - Rohan Scaysbrook

Double Ski *40-44 Male

3 — Gary Gee

3 — Tony Maguire

Surf Board *30-34 Male

5 — Nicholas Jones

Surf Board *35-39 Male

2 - Rohan Scaysbrook

Surf Board *40-44 Male

6 - Gary Gee

Surf Board *45-49 Male

6 — Vincent Loubet

Surf Board *50-54 Male

4 - Nicholas Fawaz

Surf Board *70+ Male

4 - Billy Ryan

Surf Board Relay *110+
Years Male

3 - Nicholas Fawaz

3 — Gary Gee

3 — Nicholas Jones

40

Surf Board Rescue *30-34
Male

2 - Gary Gee

2 — Nicholas Jones

Surf Board Rescue *35-39
Male

3 - James (Skip) Graham

3 - Rohan Scaysbrook

Surf Board Rescue *45-49
Male

4 — Nicholas Fawaz

4 — Vincent Loube

Surf Boat *Over 260 Years
Open

1 - Paul (Ginger) Baker

1 — Andrew Halsall

1 - Stephen Mason

1 — Graham Matthews

Surf Race *55-59 Female
6 — Susie Harker

Surf Race *65-69 Female
1 - Jennifer Graham

Surf Race *65-69 Male

4 — John Stormon

Surf Ski *35-39 Male

5 - Rohan Scaysbrook

Surf Team *130+ Years Male

5 — Nicholas Fawaz
5 — Gary Gee
5 — Vincent Loubet

Surf Team *170+ Years Open

6 — Caroline Bellenger
6 — Jennifer Graham
6 — Susie Harker

Aussies

Open Female Champion
Lifesaver

7 — Elizabeth Rudland
55-59 Beach Flags

2 — Phil Wyper

130Yrs Board Relay

8 — Gary Gee

8 — Nick Fawaz

8 — Vincent Loubet

170 yrs min Male Beach
Relay

4 - Nick Fawaz

4 - Philip Wyper

4 — Rohan Scaysbrook

4 - James (Skip) Graham
35-39 Male Beach Sprint
5 — Rohan Scaysbrook

35-39 Male Board Rescue
7 — Gary Gee

7 — Rohan Scaysbrook

40-44 Male Surf Board

6 - Gary Gee

50-54 Male Surf Board
7 — Nick Fawaz

75+ Male Board Race
7 — William Ryan

75+ 1Km Beach Run
4 - William Ryan

Surf Boat 140 Years Male
3 — Russell Power

3 - Craig Sherwood

3 — Ian Connop

3 - James Fripp

Sean Smith (Sweep)

Surf Boat 260 Years Male
3 - Stephen Mason

3 — Graham Matthews

3 — Andrew Halsall

3 - Paul Ginger Baker

Sean Smith (Sweep)
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CHIEF TRAINING

OFFICER REPORT

Kylie Keegan

Firstly, I would like to thank Alistair
McCooke who worked tirelessly as CTO
for the first half of the 2020/21 season
and really set the training team up for a
successful year.

There were definitely still some challenges
with Covid 19 restrictions. Despite this,
we still conducted 3 bronze/ SRC squads
resulting in 14 new BM award holders, 1
Observer and 3 new SRC award holders.
Not only have these new members
jumped straight into patrolling, many
have also assisted with fundraising and
water safety as well. Great job to them all!!

This season we held 1 IRB course,
training 3 new crew and 2 new drivers.
Unfortunately, our second course for the
season was cancelled due to low interest
however a course will run close to the
commencement of the 2021/22 season.

Other awards gained include 21 SSV
Inductions, 19  Tractor Inductions
and 2 new TAF awards.

Congratulations to Damian Ling for
gaining his BM assessors and to Dion
Ezzy for gaining his BM Training Officer.

Peter Selosse also completed his Assessors
upgradeand willshortlybeasecond CertIV
holderfortheclubwhichwillbeagreatasset.

A total of 44 Emergency Care awards
were completed during the 2020/21
season. A huge thanks to Belinda Doman
whose commitment to upskilling her
own awards allows us to complete these
courses in house for our members. Due
to the removal of ART from the Bronze
Medallion training, we again saw a
downturn in the number of members
completing this award at only 4. First Aid
training however remained strong with a
total of 23 members gaining or updating
this qualification in the 2020/21 season.
Proficiencies ran fairly smoothly this year
with the introduction of online learning
and the SLSA Assessing App reducing
the paperwork required. We ran a total of
4 sessions with the 4th being postponed
into the new year due to beach closures
on the original date. A huge thanks to all
those who helped with this, particularly
Alistair McCooke, Tracey McCooke,
Belinda Doman, Phil Hammond,
Marg Cargnoni, Janeen Nowlan, Dion
Ezzy, Garry Bell and Damian Ling.
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The Bronzies Day tradition
continued and it was great to see the
majority of new Bronzies attend and
be presented with their personalised
cap. Due to Covid 19 restrictions
postponing the 19/20 event, we were
lucky enough to hold two Bronzies
Days this season and I am proud to
say that the representation at both
from our members was outstanding.
Some of the braver ones battled the
surf to lay wreaths in remembrance
of those we have lost. And, we even
got to see our members put their
First Aid skills to use on one of our
own. Huge appreciation must go to
Danny Hoyland for the work he puts
into this event, it truly takes pride of
place on our Cooly calendar and is
a great reminder of the importance
of what we do as lifesavers.

Thank you to all those who have
supported me through the season,
not least my amazing training
team of Phil Hammond, Peter
Selosse, Alistair McCooke, Jenny
Magginis, Dion Ezzy, Damian
Ling and Belinda  Doman.

CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER REPORT CONTINUES ~

To those who put their hand up for
water safety, we simply couldn't do our
role without you! And to Di, thanks for
all the work you do behind the scenes
in getting a course up and running. No
task has been too big an ask and your
support has been greatly appreciated.

Looking forward to the 2021/22 season,
there is already great interest from nipper
parents to complete their bronze medallion
which I know Tracy and her JA team are
very excited for. As always, we look to
our members to promote our great Cooly
culture and to encourage people they know
to give Surf Life Saving a try. There truly is
a place for people of all ages and abilities
and if you want to know more I'm just a
phone call away. A final thought from me:

“Learning is a treasure that will
follow its owner everywhere”
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Awards Gained This Year

Advanced Resuscitation
Techniques (AID) — 3

Sascha Chong

Orlando Lourenco Da Silva Junior
Peter Selosse

Bronze Medallion — 13
Gregory Fittell

Mark Gardiner

James Graham

Jennifer Graham

Luke Hynd

Chloe Loubet

Orlando Lourenco Da Silva Junior
Simon Mulligan

Michele Saunders

Scott Saunders

Jennie Sturm

Jemma Wagner

William Worthington
Certificate Il
Upgrades — 13
Garry Bell

Renae Burke
Margaret Cargnoni
Belinda Doman
Brett Dorrington
Dion Ezzy

Phillip Hammond
Daniel Homer
Kylie Keegan
Damian Ling
Alistair McCooke
Tracey McCooke
Peter Selosse

First Aid — 24
Jayson Bassett
Garry Bell
Caroline Bellenger
Shannon Buck
Kate Dykstra
Gregory Fittell
Gillian Fleming
James Fripp

Mark Gardiner
James Graham
Jennifer Graham
Phillip Hammond
Luke Hynd

Chloe Loubet
Orlando Lourenco Da Silva Junior

Elizabeth Markou

Peter McNamara
Simon Mulligan
Mark Nowlan
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Jennie Sturm
Irene Summer
Jemma Wagner

IRB Crew Certificate — 3
Bridie Edgar

Jesse Starling

Bruno Zanabre

Observers Certificate
Naomi Crawford
Belinda Doman

Irene Summer

Resuscitation — 18
Jayson Bassett
Shannon Buck

Kate Dykstra
Gregory Fittell

Mark Gardiner

James Graham
Jennifer Graham
Luke Hynd

Chloe Loubet
Orlando Lourenco Da Silva Junior
Elizabeth Markou
Peter McNamara
Simon Mulligan
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders

Jennie Sturm

Irene Summer
Jemma Wagner

SSV Induction
upgrade — 22
Annette Alexander
Roselaine Billings
Bridie Edgar
Gregory Fittell
Gillian Fleming
Gary Gee

James Graham
Jennifer Graham
Kate Ingram
Gabrielle Kocher
Orlando Lourenco Da Silva Junior
Anthony Maguire

Bradley Marsden
Alicia Murray
Craig Rideout
Elizabeth Rudland
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Peter Selosse
Craig Sherwood
Kendall Waller
Karen Ward

Surf Rescue
Certificate — 4
Evelyn Chong
Grace Govenlock
Jasmyne Wells
Jayda Crawford

Tractor Induction — 20
Alicia Murray
Anthony Maguire
Bradley Marsden
Bridie Edgar
Craig Rideout
Craig Sherwood
Elizabeth Rudland
Gabrielle Kocher
Gary Gee

Gregory Fittell
James Graham
Jennifer Graham
Karen Ward

Kate Ingram
Kendall Waller
Michele Saunders
Orlando Lourenco Da Silva Junior
Peter Selosse
Roselaine Billings
Scott Saunders

Age Manager
Course — 10
Naomi Crawford
Naomi Currie
Zoe Day
Nicholas Fawaz
Jamie Free
Claire Hicks
Elizabeth Markou
Alain Nicholls
Mai Nuttall
Nigel Ward
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Awanrds Gained This Year

Child & Youth Risk
Management - 58
Annette Alexander
Garry Bell
Anthony Benfield
Renae Burke
Renee Burns
Shane Burns
Margaret Cargnoni
Sascha Chong
Naomi Crawford
Naomi Currie

Zoe Day

Teagan Dilger
Belinda Doman
Brett Dorrington
Cathleen Edgar
Stephen Edgar
Dion Ezzy
Nicholas Fawaz
Gregory Fittell
Jamie Free

Mark Gardiner
Gary Gee

James (Skip) Graham
Jennifer Graham
Phillip Hammond
Claire Hicks

Stuart Hogben
Daniel Homer
Janeen Nowlan
Mark Nowlan

Mai Nuttall
Gregory Piper
Elizabeth Rudland
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Peter Selosse

Kylie Starling
Jennie Sturm

Irene Summer
Michael Taylor
Pauline Webley
Nicholas Webster
David Williams
Scott Hooper

Luke Hynd

Kylie Keegan
Stephen Killingbeck
Diane Lewis
Damian Ling
Orlando Lourenco Da Silva Junior
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Craig Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Christine Marshall
Stuart Marshall
Alistair McCooke
Tracey McCooke
Simon Mulligan
Alain Nicholls

Endorsed Delegate — ARTC
(AID) - 4

Margaret Cargnoni

Kylie Keegan

Tracey McCooke

Janeen Nowlan

Endorsed Delegate — Bronze
Medallion - 6

Garry Bell

Margaret Cargnoni

Phillip Hammond

Kylie Keegan

Tracey McCooke

Janeen Nowlan

Endorsed Delegate — Surf
Rescue Certificate — 5
Garry Bell

Margaret Cargnoni

Phillip Hammond

Tracey McCooke

Janeen Nowlan

Endorsed Delegate — Qld SSV

Operator Certificate — 8
Garry Bell

Belinda Doman

Dion Ezzy

Phillip Hammond

Stuart Hogben

Damian Ling

Alistair McCooke

Nigel Ward

Inclusive Beaches Online -5
Naomi Crawford

Zoe Day

Claire Hicks

Daniel Hoyland

Kylie Starling

Qld IRB TAF-2
Alistair McCooke
Peter Selosse

Qld Junior Activities
Accreditation Officer — 4
Naomi Currie

Daniel Homer

Craig Maidment

Michael Taylor

Qld Phase 1 Search &
Rescue Training Course - 2
Belinda Doman

Daniel Homer

Safer Surf Clubs Online Part 1 -1

Kylie Starling

Community Coaching General
Principles -1
Zoe Day

Foundation Coach Online Theory

Modules - 2
Zoe Day
Chloe Dunemann

Development Coach Swim - 2
Zoe Day
Chloe Dunemann

Junior Surf Education Awards

Surf Play One U6 - 11
Nixon Benjamin
Ruby Browning
Johnny Hoyland
Toby Ling
Kiyana Markou
Lucas McDowell
Archie Payne
Kai Rideout
Kaiah Thomas
Hannah Ward
Sophie Ward

Surf Play Two U7 -8
Georgia Kallitsis

Lily Kopman

Anne Mcconnell
Charlie Nicholls

Malia Pirrotta

Lily Teitzel

Havana Thomas
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Awards Gained This Year

Surf Aware One U8 — 10
Abigail Arnold
Venus Beck
Sabrina Doman
Eli Fawaz

Ella Hoyland
Bella Kallitsis
Aston Meigh
Layla Payne
Mia Ravoul
Kayla Ward

Surf Aware Two U9 -7
Nayte Barnett

Mace Jermanus

Sophie Markou

Sean Murray

Madison Nicholls
Anthony Parker

Asher Sellick

Surf Safe One U10 -9
Hudson Arnold
Gabriella Doman

Bridget Dufty

Lakysha Embalo

Caitlin Govenlock
Daniel Ison

Ava Kallitsis

Sophie Ling

Lily Payne

Surf Safe Two U11 -8
Lilah Buck

Orla Harvey

Ella Hicks

Lily Markou

Ewan McConnell

Cailin Nicholls

Torin Sellick

Chloe Smith

Surf Smart One U12 - 2
Grace Ison
Daniel Ravoul

Surf Smart Two U13 - 4
Jayda Crawford

Krisden Free

Cody Harris

Alastair McConnell
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BRONZZIES DAY &
FALLEN LIFESAVER
MEMORIAL DAY

This season we conducted two Bronzies & Fallen Lifesavers Memorial days due to the COVID pandemic.
The first cap ceremony was held on Sunday 29th November, 2020 with special VIP guest Commissioner of
Police Katarina Carroll APM. Katarina made a special presentation of a rescue board necklace to Deputy
President Belinda Doman for being awarded SLSA Volunteer of the Year..

There was a big turnout by the Cooly red & yellow crew, supported by VIP’s including State Member
for Currumbin Laura Gerber, GCCC Gail O’Neill, Assistant Commissioner QFES Kevin Walsh, & Cath
Nielsen BM.

Our second ceremony was conducted on Sunday 2 May, 2021 and special VIP guest was the creator of
Police Remembrance Day former Inspector Bluey O’Gorman, & QPS hero Scotty Hill BM supported by
several VIP’s.Bluey & Scotty spoke highly of what we do as volunteer first responders, it was very emotive.
The day started with a acknowledgment to country by Ewan O’Connell, & “what it means to be a junior
member of Coolangatta SLSC” speeches by Grace Govenlock, Jayda Crawford, & indigenous National
Anthem sung by Sophie Markou.

The Cooly nippers sang the National Anthem.

At the conclusion of both cap ceremonies, the red & yellow members marched to the waters edge,
shoulder to shoulder, mate beside mate.The Westpac Lifesaver Helicopter & IRB Crew skippered by
our Captain Dion Ezzy & crewed by Steve Ward laid wreaths at sea and the Cooly Lifesavers paid their
respects by a minutes silence.
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Surf Woman of the

Year Reponrt
Chloe Dunemann

B

Surf Woman of the Year has been an

extremely valuable experience for me,
developing my surf life saving skills,
public speaking skills and encouraging
me to be the best version of myself. I have
made lifelong friends and learnt so much
about myself and I am so grateful for that.

This experience has been challenging,
encouragingandso much fun. This program
has only increased my passion for helping
others and serving the community to the
best of my ability. Surf Life Saving has taught
me so much more than the skills required
to ensure the safety of beach goers, it also
has taught me so much about being a part
of a team. Everyone plays a role in making
Coolangatta the best it can be and this is
something I admire about our members.

I am so thankful to have been given this
opportunity and I cannot wait to explore
all the other opportunities Surf Life Saving
has to offer while spreading our vital
messages of being safe in the water and
swimming between the red and yellow.

Surf Woman of the Year

2021

Coolangatta SLSC
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“5 minute warning!!” Captain Hammo shouts
at 7.55am every Sunday between Mother’s
Day in May till Father’s Day in September at

Coolangatta Surf Club. Then its ... cap and
goggles? - check; ..togs? - check; ..wetsuit
(optional)? - check; .flippers (optional)?
- check. Am I good to go? ... must be!

“Guns up!!” Hammo’s next call at 8.00am
on the dot, and up to 40 (and sometimes
more) brave souls head off for the Cobia’s
Sunday morning ocean swim. But not before
a sometimes inappropriate, but always funny
joke (well....?), from Russ or Hammo. Russ says
he gets them from around the world... really?
Then we're off for the walking, talking, laughing
stroll along the beach to the designated start
chosen by Hammo and his very capable
deputy Susie, somewhere along this amazing
coastline - Cooly, Greenmount, Rainbow,
Kirra....Who are the Cobias? The Cooly
Cobias (named after the impressive large Gold
Coast local kingfish — just ask Jim) celebrate
our 10th season of winter ocean swimming
this year. The Cobias are a hardy bunch of
ocean swimmers, most of them members of
the Coolangatta SLSC, but others as well. The
Cobias actually do the same thing through the
summer — an ocean swim from the Coolangatta
SLSC, but winter got the Cobias going.
Every Sunday from May till September at
8.00am the Cobias compete for 3-2-1 points
based on our estimated times to complete
our chosen swim. Each week it is different,
and it is not the fastest, but it could be.

Our experienced lifesavers select a safe ocean
swim based on the conditions which could be
from 1 to 2.5ks, or even a relay event, always with
“water safety” travelling with us, and often with
help from the renowned Greenmount to Cooly
“sweep”. Some of the crew use the sweep too well,
showing a bit of “ocean nouse” but there is always
someone there to show the way. And the newcomers
(“tadpoles”) soon learn, we love to get them on board.
Formed to assist our lifesavers to keep up some winter
fitness back 10 years ago the Cobias Ocean Swimming
Group is a very popular section of the club, growing
all the time - keeping fit, and keeping our ocean skills
where they should be. Most of the Cobias are qualified
lifesavers who patrol during the summer and any new
member is encouraged to get their Bronze Medallion
and do the same, but that’s not essential. We welcome
newcomers and we see new swimmers every week.
Soup deloop. During the winter season the Cobia’s
swims are followed by a mug of soup, made fresh
each week by a volunteer from our Cobias team,
and the points score tally, a bit of banter about why
“I should’ve got the points this week’, the odd fine
and more jokes from Hammo and Russ (heaven
forbid), as well as a bit of club history from Jim (just
ask him). Another great start to a winter Sunday.
Club. The Sunday Cobias bring together members
from ALL different sections of the club with a
common goal to enjoy a swim. We've got boaties
(both male and female), senior competitors, just
“seniors” (sorry, “our more mature” members), junior
competitors, and regular visitors from other clubs,
and beyond. This continues to develop a positive club
culture and a weekly reason to participate — a valuable
commodity in any club environment. Hammo, Susie,
Smoky, Snorkel, Jim, Sash, Evie, Russ, Greg, Barnacle
Bill, Kylie, Jess, Jen, Sam, Caroline, Chez, a couple of
Yvonnes, James, Gil, Brian, Jim, Stormo, Mark, Steve
and a bunch from Kurrawa, a bunch of “tadpoles”
(our first, second and “getting there” timers) and
many, many more each week - all contributing to a fit
and social camaraderie building a strong club spirit.

So come and join us and experience swimming at
arguably the best stretch of beaches in the world.

John Stormon (Team Cobia)
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Season 20/21 Coolangatta’s 29th season of
Nippers

We may not be a big club, but I feel we are a
club with a huge heart & I have thoroughly
enjoyed this season. I am pretty sure every
Nipper had a smile on their face every
Sunday morning.

This season was filled with a WONDERFUL
Nipper committee & Families that made it
a successful season Our Parents & helpers
were always willing to help with packing
up, BBQ, taking photos & anything else
that needed doing. A Massive Thank
you, as this makes the day run smoother.
With Carnivals galore we had many of
our Nippers competing for their first time.
Sincere Thanks to our Team Managers, Age
Managers, Coach, Water Safety &
Officials for always being at every
carnivals & supporting our Nippers.

From the first carnival of the season
kicking off in October 2020 to the Final
in March 2021 being The QLD Youth
Championships. 8 competitors competing
@ the State Champs....Alastair McConnell,
Chloe  Smith, Cailin Nicholls, Lily
Markou, Ella Hicks, Ewan McConnell,
Lachlan  Smith &  Daniel = Ravoul.
Congratulations to all our Nippers who
competed at this seasons Carnivals. So
proud of you all who put on our club colours
& competed throughout then season.
Thank you to Danny Hoyland (VP
Sponsorship) for organizing Businesses to
help us with Nipper awards every week.

Junior Activities
President
Tracy Maidment

Thank you to the never-ending support from our
Coolangatta’s Supporters club ( Steve Edgar ) for
our “Nipper of the week” awards. The Nippers also
enjoyed awards from Grilld Coolangatta, Noodle Box
Coolangatta, Zambreros, Cold Rock Cooly Special thank
you to all our Generous Volunteers that make Cooly
Nippers “The best place to be every Sunday morning”

I would be lost without the following members:
Secretary - Annette Alexander

Deputy JAC - Belinda Doman

Treasurer - Damian Ling

Coach - Dan Homer

Beach Co Ordinator — Mick Taylor

Chief Water Safety — Liz Rudland & Gary Gee

BBQ Bosses — Craig Maidment, Shane Burns, Mark
Nowlan, Craig Rideout, Stavros,

Clothing Coordinator — Lauren Kimmins

Age Managers

U6- Renee Burns & Janeen Nowlan

U7 — Naomi Currie & Mai Nuttall

U8- Nick Fawaz & Brock Free

U9 - Zoe Day & Chloe Dunemann

U10- Belinda Doman & Damian Ling

U11- Claire Hicks, Liz Markou & Elaine Harvey
U12- Alain Nicholls

U13 -U14 - Jamie Free & Naomi Crawford
Teams Managers Alain Nicholls, Claire Hicks & Zoe Day
Thank you Sincerely!
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES PRESIDENT

REPORT CONTINUES ~

Stu Marshall, Christine Marshall, Nigel Ward,
Dion Ezzy, Brian Smith, Mark Nowlan, Mick
Taylor, Gill fleming, James Fripp, Cattanach,
Ben Keevers, Kylie Keegan, Cody Maidment,
Kevin Maloney, John Longworth, Steve Ward,
Shannon Buck, Tony Maguire, Di Lewis, Danny
Hoyland, Steve Edgar, Darleen Redman Karen
Ward, Marg Cargnoni, Steve Edgar, Belynda,
Troy Harris, Monique Burns McNaughton,
Craig Chichester, John Fraser, James Graham &
everyone else who helps our the Nipper Family.

Sunday Mornings from September to March
Coolangatta Nippers is defiantly the place to be.
We teach Our Nippers about Water, Beach Safety,
& have so much fun doing so. This season we
celebrated Australia day with Thong throwing
comps, lamington eating, sausage relays. Our
end of Season Presentation Break up day we
bought back the ever-popular Colour run.

Congratulations to all our Age Champions,
Most Improved & Club Spirit Award winners. This
season we alsohad 15 Nippers turn up every Sunday
to achieve 100% attendance. Just goes to show
how much our everyone enjoys being at Nippers.

Thank you to all the Mums, Dads & carers.
Thank you everyone. I have truly enjoyed
this season working alongside you all

I look forward to our 30th Season for 2021/22.

elinda Dom
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Belinda Doman Awanrd
Grace Govenlock

AGE GROUP MALE AGE

Ué

u7

us

U9

u10

U11

uU12

u13

u14

CHAMPION

Toby Ling
Charlie Nicholls
Aston Meigh
Nayte Barnett
Hudson Arnold

Torin Sellick
Ewan McConnell

Daniel Ravoul
Alistair McConnell

Lachlan Smith

FEMALE AGE
CHAMPION

Hannah Ward
Anne McConnell
Kayla Ward
Sophie Markou
Garbriella Doman

Lily Markou

Jayda Crawford

Grace Govenlock

100% Attendance

Anne McConnell
Mia Ravoul
Charlie Nicholls
Asher Sellick
Sophie Markou
Hudson Arnold
Madi Nicholls
Cailin Nicholls
Ewan McConnell
Lilah Buck
Lily Markou
Torin Sellick
Ella Hicks
Daniel Ravoul
Alastair McConnell

MOST IMPROVED CLUB SPIRIT

Sophie Ward Kai Rideout

Lily Kopman Havana Thomas
Venus Beck Eli Fawaz
Asher Sellick

Sophie Ling

Ella Hicks

Krisden Free
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MEMBERS OF THE

MONTH

SEPTEMBER

SENIOR:

Susie Harker

JUNIOR:
Zoe Day

FEBRUARY
SENIOR:
Brian Smith

JUNIOR:
Cody Maidment

NOVEMBER

SENIOR:

Peter Selosse

JUNIOR:

Brock Free

MARCH

SENIOR:

Geoff Hamlet

JUNIOR:

Jasmin Wells

DECEMBER

SENIOR:
Kate Dykstra

JUNIOR:
Kai Rideout

APRIL

SENIOR:

Daniel Hoyland OAM

JUNIOR:
Jayda Crawford

JANUARY

SENIOR:
Lauren Kimmins
Craig Rideout

JUNIOR:
Jayda Crawford

MAY

SENIOR:

Naomi Currie

JUNIOR:

Ewan McConnell
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Annual Club Award Winners

Champion Rower of the Year

Patricia Commins

Best Competitor
Nick Fawaz

Best Patrol Group
GROUP 3
Ronald Flood (Captain)
Kahlie Blair (Vice Captain)
Naomi Currie
Cathleen Edgar
Lachlan Edgar
Stephen Edgar
John Fraser
Jan Hobson
Isaac Moloney
Kevin Moloney
Janeen Nowlan
Mark Nowlan
Michael Taylor

Best New Member/s
Lauren Kimmins
Craig Rideout

Best Committee Member
Dion Ezzy

Best Cadet Lifesaver
Mai Nuttall

Best Junior Lifesaver
Lachlan Edgar

Best Senior Lifesaver
Michael Taylor

Presidents Award
Harry Potter Medal
Gary Gee

George Best Senior Trophy
Elizabeth Rudland

Harry Connelly Medal
Naomi Currie

Robert Gattenby Award
Annette Alexander

Best Club Member
Mark Nowlan
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Appreciation Awards

Garry Bell
Marg Cargnoni
Gill Fleming
James Fripp
Phillip Hammond
Craig Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Alistair McCooke
Tracey McCooke
Janeen Nowlan
Peter Selosse
Sean Smith

Steve Ward

S.LSL:
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Recognition Awards

National Patrol
Service Award

5 Years

Margaret Cargnoni
Naomi Currie
Matthew Battersby
Tracy Maidment
Craig Maidment
Anais Loubet

John Longworth
Cody Maidment
Nicholas Jones
John Fraser

Chloe Dunemann
Marleigh Dreyer
Isaac Cattanach
Ashley Burns
David Williams
Stephen Ward
Kylie Starling
Janeen Nowlan
Kevin Moloney
Glen Bull

Kahlie Blair
Amadeus Bellenger
Hallie Della

Renee Burns
Thomas Alexander

10 Years

Sophie Longworth
Michael Taylor
Colin Buttenshaw
Emily Longworth
Susie Harker
Ronald Flood
Caroline Bellenger
Ian Connop
Tamara Smith
IRGVEI# Clionc

Kylie Keegan

15 Years
Bradley Marsden
Peter McNamara
Phillip Hammond

20 Years
Ross Browning
Dion Ezzy

25 Years
Brett Dorrington

30 Years
Stuart Hogben

National Long Service

Award

25 Years
Brett Dorrington

S.LSS:
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McPherson Award

Unselfish Service to the Community...

The McPherson Community Awards seek to acknowledge the positive
contributions people make to our community. Mrs Karen Andrews MP
the Federal Member for McPherson presents these awards each year to
say thanks to deserving members who selflessly serve the community.

Mark Nowlan
Steve Edgar
Tracy Maidment
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SLSA Awanrds of Excellence
National Volunteer of the Year

Belinda Doman

SLSA NATIONAL

)S of EXCELLENCE

r— ) 7/ 4

=7 ‘4=

(/O'F WW_F;'&'V 0% ﬁ!’/ (% edrn
WINNER
BELINDA DOMAN

COOLANGATTA SLSC QLD

S.LSE:
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Qld Branch Team Manager of the Year

Margaret Cargnoni

Qld State Volunteer of the Yeanr

Belinda Doman

S.LSL:
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Point Danger Branch Awards
of Excellence

PDB

SLSQ Point Danger Branch Inc.

=

Masters Athlete Volunteer of the Team Manager

of the Year Year of the Year
Gary Gee Belinda Doman Margaret Cargnoni

S.LSL:
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Point Danger Nominees 2020-2021
Awanrds of Excellence

Congratulations and Good Luck to the following members
who have been nominated for the
2021/2022 Point Danger Branch Awards of Excellence:

U18 Lifesaver of the Year — Mai Nuttall
U21 Lifesaver of the Year — Zoe Day
Lifesaver of the Year — Dion Ezzy
Volunteer of the Year - Damian Ling
Trainer of the Year — Phillip Hammond
Assessor of the Year — Belinda Doman
Andy Frizzell OAM, OBE Award — Michael Taylor
Athlete of the Year - Elizabeth Rudland
Masters Athlete of the Year — Nick Fawaz

Sports Team of the Year — Magpies Surf Boat Crew

S.LSL:
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Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Ine
ABN 36 837 670 BTS

Committees’ Report
30 Aptil 2021

Your cominiitee members, being the responsible persons of the repistered charily, submit the financlal repott of
Coolangalla Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the financlal yeer ended 30 Aprll 2021,

Commiitee Members

The hamas of committee mambers throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

Names Posltion Appointed/Reslgned
Alistair McCooke Chlef Training Officer Appointed 12th July 2020; Reslgned 18th Octaber 2020
Belinda Doman - Deputy Prasident Appalmed 12 July 2020
Cralg Maldment VP Building Commiltee . Appolinted 12 July 2020
Cralg Maldment Depuly President Term snded 12 July 2020
Damian Ling Treasuret

Danlet Hoyland CAM VP Sponsorship & Fundralsing

Dicn Ezzy Director of Surf Li{e Saving

Garry Bell Presidant

Janeen Nowlan Youth Davelopment Ofiicer

Kylie Keegan Chief Tralning Officer Appainted 18 October 2020
Margaret Cargnoni Secrotary

Steve Ward Safely Officer

Stuart Marshall VP Bullding Committee Term ended 12 July 2020
Tracey Maidment Juriter Activities Chalrperson

Princlpal activities

The princlpal activilles of the association during the financial year were to promote, advance and contro! the wark of Surf
Life Saving and encourage members to realise thelr potential and athietic abiiities through education and participation In

surf fife saving competition,

Slgnificant changes

The Inpact of the Coronavirus (COVID19) has had a significant impact on the club including the cease of trade belweean
mild-March 2020 and July 2020, The COVID19 pandemic (s ongeing, and whilst It has Impacted the club's operations up to
30 Apill 2021, It is not practicable to estimate the potentlal Impacat, positive or negative, after the reporting date, The
situatlon is rapidly developing and ls dependent on measures imposed by the Australlan Government and othar counfrles,
such as malntalning social distancing requirernents, quarantine, travel restriclions and any economic stimutus that may be
provided. No significant change In the nalure of these actlivitles occurred during the year.

Operating result
The surplus for the financlal year after providing for income tax amounted to § 243,622(2020: $162,929),

Auditor's independence dealaration

A copy of the Auditer's Independence Declaration as required under s80-40 of the Austraflan Charltles and Not-for-profits
Cominissfon Act 2012 has heen recelvad and can be found on page 2 of the financlal report.

Slgnad in accordance with a rasolutior jof the Members of the Commiitee: [

Prineintriresrebegnsatsins Committes Member, ... .87
,__’{3/ NE

- . U
Dated this .......575@ D, day of LS o 2021

Commiitae Member.£o




DICKFOS DUNN ADAM

22 Garden Street (PO Box 1669) Scuthport Queensland 4215
T{07) 5532 7855 & {(nume@dickfosdunnadam.com.au

www . dickfosdunnadam.com.au

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER S 60-40
OF THE AUSTRALIAN CHARITIES AND NOT-FOR-PROFITS COMMISSION ACT 2012 TO THE COMMITTEE
MEMBERS OF COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

| declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the vear ended 30 Aprit 2021 there
have been no contraventions of:

i. The auditor independence requirements as set out in s 60-40 of the Australion Charities and
Not-for profits Commission Act 2012, and

ii. Any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit,

DICKFOS DUNN ADAM
Audit and Assurance

SOUTHPORT

Audit and Assurance
Reylstered Compony Auditors
Tracey Adorn, Gavin Dunin.
- Liabiiity mited under a scheme
approved under Professional
Standords Legislation.




Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 38 837 670 675

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

REVENUE
Government Grants & Subsidies

Sponsorship

Donalions

BBQ Income

Merchandise

Raffles Income

Membership Fees
Fundraising

Raffigs - Summer Surf Girl
Supporters Club Distributlon
Summei Surf Girl

Insurance Refmbursement
Other Income

Covid-19 Government Assistance

Total Revenue

Expenses

Merchandise Purchases

BBQ Costs

Fundraising Costs

Raffle Expenses

Depreclation Expenses
Finance Costs

Employee Expanses

Awards

Uniforms

Junior and Senior Reglstrallons
Competitions

Tralning & Tultlon Members
Junitor/Youth Activity Expenses
Accounting & Audit Fees
Clubhouse Utllities

Clubhouse Repairs & Maintenance
Bank Charges

Insurance

Office Expenses

Member Expenses

For the Year Ended 30 Aprit 2021

Gear & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance

Sponsors
Summer Surf Girl
Other expenses

Total Expenses
Income tax expense

Total comprehensive Income for the year

The accompanying notes form part of these fihancial statements.

Note

1(a)

2021 2020

5 $
71,337 47,102
30,056 4,528
134,615 119,350
10 14,722
3,543 6,638
- 55,805
22,125 22,951

7,052 43,881 -
30,862 19,112
605,682 634,920
35,717 810
8,387 22,584
6,392 3,250
34,900 13,000
988,668 1,008,643
1,327 1,289
2,062 2,691
403 35,326
5712 26,677
237,528 253,269
62,818 92,848
65,748 79,324
3,237 10,301
6,143 22,700
6,942 6,432
11,490 11,993
4,964 13,692
2,106 1,834
4,500 4,500
64,898 121,443
52,643 15,507
1,477 2,071
66,651 43,949
36,222 47,142
49,519 27,158
26,541 34,464
7,500 -
34,890 105
726 1,822
745,046 855,714
243,622 152,929




ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
inventorios

Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ABSETS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Employee provisions
Borrowings

Other liabillties

TOTAL CURRENT LIABHITIES

NON-GURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 36 837 670 875

Statement of Financial Position
As At 30 April 2021

Note

g B 02 N

10

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

MEMBERS' FUNDS
Relalned sarnings

TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS

The accompanying notes form part of these financlal statements.

2021 2020

$ $

122,350 97,749
144,867 12,770
18,679 11,174
21,117 17,692
307,113 139,285
3,141,632 3,323,899
3,141,632 3,323,898
3,448,745 3,463,184
36,592 13,720
3,966 6,208
327,330 325,766
9,973 -
380,851 346,784
1,180,272 1,473,401
1,180,272 1,473,401
1,661,123 1,819,185
1,887,622 1,643,999
1,887 622 1,643,999
1,887,622 1,643,999




2021

Ralance at 1 May 2020
Surplus for the perfod

Balance at 30 April 2021

2020

Balance at 1 May 2018
Surplus for the period

Balance at 30 April 2020

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 36 B37 670 676

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 April 2021

Retained
Earnings Total
$ $
1,643,099 1,643,999
243,622 243 822
1,887,622 1,887,622
Retained
Earnings Total
$ $
1,491,070 1,491,070
152,929 152,929
1,643,899 1,643,099

The accompanying notes form part of these financlal statements,




Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Ciub Inc

ABN 36 637 670 675

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 April 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers

Payments fo suppliers and employses
Borrowing costs paid
Net cash provided by/(used in} operating actlivilies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment

Net cash provided byf{used in) investing activilies

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of borrowings
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

Note

11

Net Increasel{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and ¢ash equivalents at end of financlial year 2

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

2024 2020
$ $
863,766 011,076
(419,522) (458,629)
(62,818) (92,848)
371,426 359,599
(55,260) (42,751)
(55,260) (42,751)
- 14,656
(291,565) (346,356)
(291,665) (331,700)
24,601 (14,852)
97,749 112,601
122,350 97,749
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Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 36 837 670 &75

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared In order to safisfy the financial reporling
reguiremants of Division 60 of the Austraflan Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the Associations
incorporalion Act 1981 {QLD) (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislalion Amendment Act
(QLD} 2020). The committee has determined that the assoclation is nol a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basls and |s based on historic costs and does not take into
accolnt chahgihg monay values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

Comparatives are consistent with prlor years, unless otherwise stated.

The followlng significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise staled,
have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

(a)

(b}

{c)

{d)

(e}

{f

Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the entily is exempt from Income tax under Division 50 of the
income Tax Assessment Acl 1997,

Property, planf and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less, where appllcable, any accumulated depreclation.

The depreciable amount of all Property, plant and equipment is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets
to the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there Is any Indication that those assets have been Impalred, if such an Indication
exists, an impaimment test Is carrled out on the asset by compating the recoverable amount of the asset, being
the higher of the assel's fair value less costs fo sefl and value in use, lo the assel's cariying amount, Any
excass of the asset's carrying amount over Its recoverable amount (s recognised in the income and expenditure
statement.

Employee Provisions

Provision is made for the assoclalion's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee provisions have been measured at the amounts
expected to be pald when the liabilily is setled.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, deposifs held af call with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investmants with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafis.

Trade and QOther Recelvables

Trade and other recelvables include amounts due from members as well as amounls recelvable from donors.
Receivables axpected fo be collacted within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classlified as
current assets, All other recelvables are classified as non-current assels,




1

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 3§ 837 670 675

Notes to the Financial Statemenis
For the Year Ended 30 April 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

(g)

(h)

{1

)

(k)

Revenue and other income
Revenue from the sale of goods Is recognised upon the delivery of goods to custorners,

interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate-financial assets is the
rate inherent In the Instrument.

Fundraising, sponsorship, and donation income is recognised when the association takes centrol over the
funds, which is generally af the time of recaipt.

Grants with conditions altached which must be safisifed before the confributions will be received will be
recognised as revenus only when those conditions have been satisfied. Until thesa conditions have besn met
the subsidy will be reflected as Unspent grants.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.
leases

Leases of Properly, plant and equipment, where substanflaily all the risks and benefits Incidental o the
ownership of the asset (but not the legal ownership) are transferred to the association, are classified as finance
leases,

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liabilily al the lower of the amounts equal to the fair
value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guarantead
residual values. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the Isase interest
expense for that period.

Leased assels are deprecialed on a straight-line basls over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or the
lease tarm. Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially afl the risks and benefits remaln with the
lessar, are charged as expenses In the periods in which they are incurred,

Goods and services tax {GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax {GST), except
where the amount of GST Ineurred Is not racoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Recelvables and payable are stated Inclusive of GST,

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable lo, the ATO is inchuded wilh ather receivables or payables
in the statement of financial position.

Trade and Cther Payables

Trade and other payables represent the llabllily outstanding at the end of the reporling period for goods and
senvices recelved by the association during the reporling period that remain unpald. The balance is recoghised
as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognitton of the liability,

Inventorles

inventories are measured at the lower of cost and nef realisable value.
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Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 36 B37 670 676

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

{n

{m)

Economic dependence

As at 30 April 2021, current liabilities exceed current assets by $71,600 (2020: $202,453). The Assccialion
iecelves donatlons each year from Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters Club. The Assoclalion s
dependent on the continuation of these donations in order to maintain operations at the current lavel. As at
reporting date, the Commitiee is of the opinion that these donalions will continue In the foreseeable future,

Estimation uncertainty

Information about estimales and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and
measurement of agsels, llabilities, Income and expenses is provided below. Aclual results may ba substantially
different.

Useful lives of depreciable assets
Management reviews ils estimate of the usefut lives of depreciable assets at sach reporting dats, based on the
expected utility of the assets,

Invenlortes
Management estimates the net realisable values of inventories, taking info account the most reliable evidence
avalilable at each repotting dale.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

2021 2020
$ : $

General Account 89,698 27,430
Bullding Renovation Account - 977
Saving Account 32,189 45,059
Surmmer Surf Girl Account - 22,202
Cash on hand : 565 2,081
Total Cash and Cash Equivalenis 122,350 97,749
Trade and other receivables
Trade Debtors 14,516 6,368
Other receivables ) - 3,667
GST recelvable 2,451 2,705
Donation from CSLSSC 128,000 -
Total Trade and Other Receivables 144,967 12,770
Inventories
Stock on Hand 18,679 11,474
Total Inventories 18,679 11,174




Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 38 837 670 676

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 Aprii 2021

Other Current Assets

2021 2020
$ $
Prepayments 21,17 17,692
Total Other Current Assefs 21,117 17,692
Property, plant and equipment
Buildings
Al cost 4,714,015 4,714,018
Less accumulafed depreciation {1,727,267) (1,620,173}
Total Buiidings 2,086,748 3,193,842
Plant and eduipment
At cost 315,818 260,558
Less accumulated depreciation (187,684) (163,812)
Total Plant & Equipment 128,234 96,746
Motor vehicles
At cost 69,822 69,822
Less accumulated depraciation (43,172) (36,511)
Total Motor Vehicles 26,650 33,311
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 3,141,632 3,323,809
Trade and Other Payables
CURRENT
Trade payables 27.878 3,008
Other payables 2,996 2,317
Accrued [nlerest 4,221 5,154
Accrued Expenses 4,500 3,160
Total Trade and Other Payables 39,692 13,720
Employee Provisions
Annual Leave 3,956 6,298
Total Employee Provisions 3,956 6,298
Other Liabllities
2021 2020
$ §
CURRENT
Unspent grants 9,873 -
Total other liakilities 9,873 -
10
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Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club In¢

ABN 36 837 870 575

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2021

Borrawings
2021 2020
$ $
Current Borrowings
Unsacured llabllities:
Loan 209,760 309,020
Premium Funding 27,670 16,746
Total Current Borrowings 327,330 325,766
Non-Current Borrowings
Loan 1,180,272 1,473,401
Total Non-Current Borrowings 1,180,272 1,473,401
Total Borrowings 1,607,602 1,788,167
Cash Flow Information
{a}  Reconclliation of vesult for the year to cashflows from aperating activities
Net surplus/(deficit) after income tax 243,622 152,929
Non-cash flows In profit:
- depreciation 237,628 253,269
- bad debts write off - 395
Changes in assets and labilifies:
- {increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (134,901) (10,024)
- {increase)/decrease In prepaymanis {3,624) {1,259)
- {increase)/decrease In inventorles ' {7,508) {2,609)
- Increasef{decrease) in trade and other payables 38,551 {37,765)
- increasef{decrease) in provisions {(2,345) 4,653
Cashifows from operating activilies 371426 359,599
Auditors' Remuneration
Audit of the financial report 4,500 4,500

Related Party Transactions

Transactions between related parties are on nonmal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those
avaltable lo other parlles unless otherwise stated.

The following transactions oceurred with related parfies:

2020 2018
$ $
Related parties
Sunslate Securtlty Systems (Sleve Ward - General Manager) 5,508 7,158
Belinda Doman “ B75

11




Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

ABN 36 0837 B70 875

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 April 2021

14 Contingent Liabilities

156

There are no contingent llabliifies that require reporfing for the year ended 30 April 2021 {2020 nil).
Post Reporting Date Events
As hated in Note 1{l) Economic Dependence the association is dependent on donations from the Supporters Club.,

The impact of the Coronavirus (COVID18) has had & impact on the club, in particular reduction in income generation
aclivifies {eg fundralsing) due to restriclions on club operations, The COVID19 pandemic is ongoing, and whilst it has
impacted the club's operations up to 30 April 2021, it Is nof praclicable {o estimate the polential Impact, positive or
negative, after the reporting dato. The situation is rapidly developing and is dependent on measures imposed by the
Australlan Government and other countries, such as mainiaining soclal distancing requirements, quarantine, travel
restrictions and any economic stimuus that may be provided

There are no other matters or clreumstances thal have arised since the end of the financial year which significantly
affected or may significantlly affect the operations of the club, the results of those operaflons or state of affalrs of the
assocaition in future years,

12




Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc
ABN 36 037 670 875

Statement by Members of the Committee

The commitiee has determined that the assaciation is not a reporting entily and that this spectal purposs financlal report
should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies oullined In Note 1 to the financlal statements.

In the opinion of the commitiee the financial report as sef out oh pages 3 to 12
1. Presents a true and fair view of the financlal position of Coolangatta Surf Lifs Saving Club Inc as at 30 April 2021 and
its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Division 80 of the Australlan Charifies and Nol-for-

profits Commission Act 2012 and the Assoclations Incorporation Act 1981 (QLD) (as amended by the Assoclations
incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2020); and.

2. Atthe date of this slatei"nent. there are reasonable grounds fo believe that Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc will
be able to pay ils debls as and when thay fall due,

This slatement is made In accordance with a resolution of the commitlee and is signed for and on behalf of the committee
by:

S
= B
e rvoses COMMIES MOMDE ..o et L atenssmmmr s

Ll

Commiflea member

Dated this ......... V’Ig‘l lx ..... day of “:‘fu N 2021




DICKFOS DUNN ADAM

22 Garden Street (PO Box 1868) Sauthport Queensiand 4215
T{07) 5532 7855 & (name)@dickfosdunnadom.com.au
www.dickfosdunnadam.com.au
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc, which comprises the statement of
financicl position as at 3¢ April 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year
ended, statement of changes in equily, statement of cash flows and notes comprising a summary of significant
accouniing policies and other explanatory information, and the statement by members of the committee.

n our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents Tairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc as at 30 April 2021 and of ifs financial performance for the year then ended in
accordance whh the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements and the requirements of
Division 40 of the Ausiralian Charifies and Net-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the Associations Incorporation Act
1981 (QLD).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australion Auditing Standards. Our responsibiliies under those
stendards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our
report. We are independent of the association in accordance with ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants {the Code) that
are refevant to our audit of the financial report in Australicn. We have alsa fulfited our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtdined is sufficient and appropriate fo provide o basis for our
opinicn,

Other Matter — Cash Receipls

the association processes cash receipls for membership, donations, raffles, apparel and BRQs. Qur audit work
addresses the risk of material misstatement of financial reporting with regard to the level of cash transactions and
review of intemal conirols in this regard. Although our audit did not identify any significant reporfing issues in this
regard, the misappropriation of cash is an inherent risk to the association.

Other Matter - Going Concern

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 1) to the financial report. The Associations current
llabiliies exceed its cument assets by $71,600 (2020: $202,453) as atf reporling date. The Associalion receives
donations each year from the Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters Club. The Association is dependent on the
continuance of these donafions to maintain operations at the curent level, As at reporting date, the committee
members are of the opinion that these donations will continue for the foreseeable future.

Emphasis of Maiter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note | to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has
been prepared fo assist the association to meet the requirements of Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Nof-
for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the Associations incorporation Act 1981 (QILD). As a result, the financial report
may not be sulfable for another purpose.

Responsibiliiies of the Commitfee for the Financial Report

The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with the
financial reporting requirements of Division 60 of the Ausfralian Charifies and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and
the Associationsincorporation Act 1981 {QLD) and for such internal centrof as the commilttee determines is necessary
to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether
due fo fraud or error.

Audit and Assurance
Registered Cornpany Auditors
Tracey Adarn, Gavis Dunn.

_ '| 4__ Liabifity imited under a scheme
approved under Professionol
Standards Legislation.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC,

In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s abliity to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
dccounting unless the commitfee either intends fo liquidate the assoclation or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The committee is responsible for overseeing the association’s financial reporfing process.

Auditor's Responsibiiiies for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatermnent, whether due fo fraud or eror, and fo issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will aiways detect a material misstatermnent when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report,

As part of an audit in accordance with the Ausiralian Auditing Standards, we exercise professionat judgement and
mdiritain professional sceplicism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of malerial misstaternent of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resuliing from error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overnide of Internal control.

Obtdin an understanding of Infernal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
apprepridte in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
association's internal control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the committee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a materal uncertainty exists related to events or condifions that may cast
significant doubt on the association's ability to continue as a going concem, If we conclude that o material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentfion in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Cur conclusions are based on the audif
evidence obfained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future evenis or conditions may cause the
association to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial repor, inciuding the disclosures, and
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fdir
presentation.

We communicate with the committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemnat control that we ideniify during our
audit,

DICKFOS DUNN ADAM
Audit & Assurance

...................... DAY

Southport
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